
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

June 20, 2024 
6:30 PM 

Bradford County Courthouse 
945 North Temple Avenue 

Starke, Florida 32091 
 

AGENDA  
 

1. Chair to call meeting to order. 
 

2. Public Hearing – Zoning – Randy Andrews, Director 
 

 Consider Approval of S240502A (Timber Ranch FL, LLC) – Land Use Change 
for Bradford County Parcel Number 01145-0-00500 
 
Timber Ranch FL seeks approval to amend the Future Land Use plan Map of the 
Bradford County Comprehensive Plan, as amended; relating to an amendment of 
Ten (10) acres , more or less, of land, pursuant to an application, S240502A, by 
the property owner of said acreage, under the amendment procedures established 
in Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, providing for changing 
the Land Use classification FROM AGRICULTURAL TO COMMERCIAL. 
 
Please call for public comments prior to a motion and a vote. 
 

 Consider approval of Z24-04 (Timber Rance FL, LLC) – Zoning Change for 
Bradford County Parcel Number 01145-0-00500 
 
Timber Ranch FL, LLC seeks approval to amend the Official Zoning Atlas of 
Bradford County, Florida, relating to the Rezoning of Ten (10) acres, more of 
less, pursuant to an application, Z24-04, by the property owner of said acreage, 
providing for Changing the Zoning District FROM AGRICULTURAL-2 TO 
COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE (CI). 
 
Please call for public comments prior to a motion and a vote. 
 

 Consider Approval of S240502B (Timber Ranch FL, LLC) – Land Use Change 
for Bradford County Parcel Number 01151-0-00000 
 
Timber Ranch FL, LLC seeks approval to amend the Future Land Use Plan Map 
of the Bradford County Comprehensive Plan, as amended; relating to an 
amendment of Ten (10) acres, more or less, of land, pursuant to an application, 
S240502B, by the property owner of said acreage, under the amendment 
procedures established in Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, 

ACTION 



providing for changing the land Use classification FROM AGRICULTURAL TO 
COMMERCIAL. 
 
Please call for public comments prior to a motion and a vote. 
 

 Consider Approval of Z24-05 (Timber Ranch FL, LLC) – Zoning Change for 
Bradford County Parcel Number 01151-0-00000. 
 
Timber Ranch FL, LLC seeks approval to amend the Official Zoning Atlas of 
Bradford County, Florida, relating to the Rezoning of Ten (10) acres, more or 
less, pursuant to a n application, Z24-05, by he property owner of said acreage, 
providing for Changing the Zoning District from AGRICULTURAL-2 TO 
COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE (CI). 
 
Please call for public comments prior to a motion and a vote. 

 
3. Public Comments 

 
 Three (3) minutes per speaker; 
 Comments will not be accepted after the meeting begins; 
 State your name and address into the record before addressing the board; 
 Address your questions to the board, not county staff; 
 Refrain from demands for an immediate board response; and 
 No boisterous behavior, personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks. 

 
4. Presentation of Life Saving Awards – American Police Hall of Fame and Museum 

 
5. Approval of Consent Agenda 

 
 Meeting Minutes from 04-18-2024 
 Meeting Minutes from 05-16-2024 
 Approval of Contract with Anderson Columbia for the Resurfacing of CR 223, 

from SR 16 to US 301. (FDOT SCOP-funded project $4,468,194.14) 
 Acceptance of EMS State Matching Grant Award for $107,914.35. (State funded: 

$97,122.92; County match: $10,791.44) 
 Approval of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 

Program for $48,339. 
i. Certificate of Participation for Fiscal Year 2023 

ii. 51% Letter from BoCC 
iii. Lobbying, Debarment, and Drug Free Workplace Certification  

 
6. Agreement Between The Alachua Board of County Commissioners and The  

Bradford County Board of County Commissioners Regarding Reimbursement of 
Disallowed Costs for CSNCF FY 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 ($113,465.83) 
 

 

ACTION 

ACTION 



7. Quotes for Replacement of Starke Radio Tower’s Top Light to Meet  
FAA Regulations 
 

 LumenServe - $23,845 
 Mobile Communications America (MCA) - $17,650 
 McDonald Tower Service, Inc. - $12,000 

 
8. Bradford Soil and Water Conservation District Presentation Regarding Aquatic  

Plant Removal at the Lake Sampson Effluents Into the Sampson River Canal. 
 

9. Clerk Reports – Denny Thompson, Clerk to the Board and Clerk of the Circuit Court 
 

10. Sheriff Reports – Gordon Smith, Sheriff 
 

11. County Manager Reports – County Manager, Scott Kornegay 
 

12. County Attorney Reports – Richard Komando 
 

13. Commissioner’s Comments 
 

14. Chair’s Comments 
 

 
NOTICE: 
Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, notice is hereby provided that, if a person decides 
to appeal any decision made by the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, 
Florida with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a 
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
 
 

 
 

Information 

ACTION 

























































































Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS) 
 
 
DATE OF MEETING:  June 20, 2024 
    
AGENDA ITEM_       Meeting minutes from 04-18-2024.  
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Clerk’s Office  
 
 
 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
April 18, 2024 

6:30 P.M.  
Bradford County Courthouse 

945 North Temple Avenue 
Starke, Florida 32091 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:   Commissioner District 1 – Chair Carolyn Spooner  

Commissioner District 4 – Vice-Chair Danny Riddick 
Commissioner District 2 – Kenny Thompson  
Commissioner District 3 – Joseph C. Dougherty 
Commissioner District 5 – Diane Andrews 

PRESS PRESENT: None 
 
STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: County Manager Scott Kornegay; Executive Assistant Amanda 
Brown; County Attorney Rich Komando; Clerk of Court Denny Thompson; Chief Deputy Clerk Rachel 
Rhoden; Sheriff Gordon Smith; Col. Brad Smith; David Weeks; Community Development Director Kelly 
Canady; Solid Waste Director Bennie Jackson; Chief Ben Carter; Zoning Director Randy Andrews; and Public 
Works Director Jason Dodds 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Spooner called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING – ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES – RANDY ANDREWS, ZONING 
DIRECTOR.  

 
A. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE 

BRADFORD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AS AMENDED; RELATING TO AN 
AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO AN 
APPLICATION, S240312A, (S. PERKINS; PARCEL 04757-0-00000). 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the ordinance title into the record. Chair Spooner opened the 
public hearing; there being no response, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Discussion: none 
 
It was MOVED by Vice-Chair Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Andrews to approve 
S240312A. 
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

B. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING ATLAS OF THE 
BRADFORD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED, 
RELATING TO THE REZONING OF LESS THAN TEN CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF 
LAND, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, Z 24-01, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the ordinance title into the record. Chair Spooner opened the 
public hearing; there being no response, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Discussion: none 
 



April 18, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 2 of 7 
 
 
 

It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Vice-Chair Riddick to approve Z 24-
01 as read.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

C. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE 
BRADFORD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AS AMENDED; RELATING TO AN 
AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND PURSUANT TO AN 
APPLICATION, S240312B, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the ordinance title into the record. Chair Spooner opened the 
public hearing; there being no response, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Discussion: none 
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Andrews and SECONDED by Vice-Chair Riddick to approve 
S240312B as read.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

D. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING ATLAS OF THE 
BRADFORD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED; 
RELATING TO THE REZONING OF LESS THAN TEN CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF 
LAND, PURSUANT TO AL APPLICATION, Z 24-02, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the ordinance title into the record. Chair Spooner opened the 
public hearing; there being no response, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Discussion: none 
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Andrews and SECONDED by Commissioner Dougherty to approve Z 
24-02 as read.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

E. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE 
BRADFORD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AS AMENDED; RELATING TO AN 
AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO AN 
APPLICATION, S240326A, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the ordinance title into the record. Chair Spooner opened the 
public hearing for public comments.  
 
 
 
 



April 18, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 3 of 7 
 
 
 

Public Comments 
• Jerry Dabkowski, Professional Engineer (Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering), representing the 

City of Hampton. Mr. Dabkowski expressed no objections to the ordinance but requested that the City of 
Hampton be involved in the site plan review.  

 
After public comments, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Discussion: none 
 
It was MOVED by Vice Chair Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Andrews to approve 
S240326A as read.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

F. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING ATLAS OF THE 
BRADFORD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED; 
RELATING TO THE REZONING OF TEN OR MORE CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF 
LAND, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, Z 24-03, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the ordinance title into the record. Chair Spooner opened the 
public hearing for public comments.  
 
Public Comments 

• Jerry Dabkowski, Professional Engineer (Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering), representing the 
City of Hampton. Mr. Dabkowski expressed no objections to the ordinance but requested that the City of 
Hampton be involved in the traffic analysis as part of the site plan review.  

 
After public comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 
Discussion: none 
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Vice-Chair Riddick to approve Z 24-
03 as read.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
A. MEETING MINUTES FROM 03-21-2024. 
B. JOINT WORKSHOP MINUTES FROM 03-21-2024. 
C. RATIFICATION OF PAYMENT REGISTER(S) FROM 02-23-24 THROUGH 04-03-24. 
D. RENEWAL OF MEDICAL DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH 

MATTHEW R. ODOM, M.D. 
 



April 18, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 4 of 7 
 
 
 

Discussion: none 
 
It was MOVED by Vice-Chair Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to approve the 
consent agenda.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

5. MANAGED CARE OPTION (MCO) FUNDS.  
 
Chair Spooner recognized Chief Ben Carter to present items A and B.  
 

A. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF USE OF MCO FUNDS FOR STATION 10 (SPEEDVILLE 
LIVING QUARTERS) (NOT TO EXCEED $50,000). 

 
Chief Carter requested authorization to use up to $50,000 of MCO monies for Station 10 living quarter expenses 
that are not inside the 5-foot construction zone covered by $250,000 in donated funds. He advised that there is 
$479,135 MCO funds available.  
 
Discussion: 

• Intended use of MCO funds. Chief Carter responded that there are no restrictions on the usage of the 
monies other than the fact that it cannot be used as a county match to participate in the program.   

• Requested MCO funds will be used to cover the cost of the septic tank, electrical and water hookups, 
and anything else needed outside of the 5-foot construction zone.  

• Based on direction from Alachua County and confirmation from Building Official Rod Crawford, the 
existing septic tank will not meet the needs of the new living quarters.  

• Cost of a new septic tank is approximately $9,000. 
• Donated items to Station 10 living quarters.  

 
It was MOVED by Vice-Chair Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Andrews to use MCO funds 
for Station 10 not to exceed $50,000. 
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 

B. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF USE OF MCO FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A NEW 
AMBULANCE IN THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR. 

 
Chief Carter requested authorization to use the remaining available MCO funds to purchase a new ambulance. 
He advised that the production process will span over multiple years. As such he needs to obtain a purchase 
order in fiscal year 2023-2024 to begin the buildout of the ambulance and that the finished product will be 
available next fiscal year 2024-2025. 
 
Discussion: 

• Fire Rescue’s current fleet has only one ambulance with less than 250,000 miles.  
• All ambulances, with the exception of one new ambulance, have been remounted.  
• Fire Rescue averages approximately 65,000 miles per ambulance, per year.  



April 18, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 5 of 7 
 
 
 

• Estimated cost for a new ambulance is $300,000-$350,000. 
• County received a fire truck through legislative appropriations.  
• Funding options to purchase a new ambulance – reserve for contingency fund or MCO funds. In order to 

leave enough money in the reserve for a contingency fund to use as a county match in the MCO 
program, it is advised to use MCO monies to buy the new ambulance.  

• Concern expressed with approving a blanket amount for a new ambulance.  
• Support expressed with approving the request.  

 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Vice Chair Riddick to use MCO funds 
to purchase a new ambulance.  
 
Motion Carries 4-1 (Chair Spooner dissenting vote) 
 

6. DONATION TO BRADFORD COUNTY FIRE RESCUE (BCFR) – COMMISSIONER EMILY 
HOFFMAN, CITY OF LAWTEY.  

 
Chair Spooner recognized Lawtey City Commissioner Emily Hoffman who presented a donation check in the 
amount of $15,480 BCFR. Ms. Hoffman expressed appreciation to BCFR for all they do in the City of Lawtey.  
 
Discussion:  

• Chief Carter shared that BCFR will use the donated funds to purchase new bunker gear and fire nozzles.  
• Appreciation expressed to the City of Lawtey for the donation.  

 
7. CLERK REPORTS – DENNY THOMPSON - none 

 
8. SHERIFF REPORTS – GORDON SMITH  

 
Sheriff Smith shared that his office now has an app called Bradford County Sheriff’s Office that can be 
downloaded on phones for the latest updates and alerts.  
 
Discussion: 

• Appreciation expressed to the Sheriff’s team for organizing an event to recognize his dispatchers.  
  

9. COUNTY MANAGER REPORTS – SCOTT KORNEGAY 
A. STATE OF BRADFORD COUNTY – ANNUAL UPDATE.  

 
Mr. Kornegay presented a PowerPoint presentation on the state of the county, highlighting the following:  

• Reviewed the county’s mission and vision statements. 
• Build Manager and Commissioner Relationships 
• Building Public Trust and Open Communication 
• Update and Amend the Board, Personnel and Purchasing Policies – should be available in the coming 

meetings for approval. 
• Insurance Efficiencies 
• Solid Waste Assessment 



April 18, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 6 of 7 
 
 
 

• Surplus Property 
• Keystone Heights Airport Access Road 
• Public Works Gas Tax Projects; FDOT Projects; and other Projects  
• Project Douglas – Acquisition of 100k square foot warehouse for economic development.  
• BCFR Year In Review – Data Calls; Partnerships; Programs; Station 10 and Station 20/90 Living 

Quarters; Community Resource Paramedicine Program  
• Cypress Run Boat Ramp  
• Community Development (SHIP) stats 
• Library stats and programs 
• UF/IFAS Bradford County Extension stats and programs 
• Planning and Zoning Departments stats and developments  
• Statewide engagement  
• Training and Professional Growth Opportunities 
• Future plans 

 
Discussion: 

• Positive comments of county leadership. 
• Expressions of gratitude for Mr. Kornegay's participation in the APA Conference  

 
10. COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS – RICH KOMANDO   

 
Mr. Komando advised the board that this would be the appropriate time to discuss how it wants to conduct an 
evaluation of Mr. Kornegay’s performance.  
 
Discussion: 

• Comments stating that it is customary for agencies to perform a written evaluation.  
• Comments expressing satisfaction with Mr. Kornegay’s performance.  
• Interest expressed in accepting the county manager’s report as the evaluation.  
• Mr. Komando suggested that the board talk to the county manager both individually and as a board 

about a merit increase, given the board's positive input on Mr. Kornegay's performance.  
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to meet 
individually with the county manager to evaluate his performance and come back as a board to discuss a 
merit increase.  
 
Motion Carries 5-0 
 
Chair Spooner recognized Chief Carter who reported that next week his department will be hosting the 
Northeast Regional Fire Association Annual Meeting at the Charley E. Johns Conference Center, where over 60 
fire chiefs will be in attendance. 
 
 
 
 



April 18, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 7 of 7 
 
 
 

11. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Andrews 

• In honor of March's Employee Appreciation Day, Commissioner Andrews asked the board to think 
about organizing an employee appreciation day. She suggested that the board take up a donation to fund 
the event and invite other constitutional officers to participate.  

 
Discussion  

• Comments in support of scheduling a county employee appreciation day. 
• Recommendation that the commission take part in all planned appreciation events that each department 

and/or office may host.  
• Supportive remarks for planning an occasion similar to Sheriff Smith and Chief Carter's 

Dispatchers/Communications Appreciation Celebration. 
• Concerns expressed about assigning the event's planning to county management staff, citing their 

already packed schedules as a reason.   
• Comments in support of the board organizing the employee appreciation function.  

 
 

12. CHAIR’S COMMENTS 
• On May 4th at 1pm. The Concerned Citizens will host a May Pole celebration at the RJE 

ballfield.  
• On May 27 at 9 a.m. in Lincoln City, a cancer walk is planned, beginning at C.R. 100. 
• Chemours' cancer walk for the American Cancer Society brought in almost $26,000. 
• The HUB in Hampton is hosting a ribbon cutting.  
• Chemours will host a learning luncheon on May 9th from 11:30 am to 1pm at the Charley E. 

Johns Center.  
 
ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:42 a.m.  
 
        BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
        BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
               
        CAROLYN SPOONER, CHAIR 
ATTEST: 
 
        
DENNY THOMPSON, CLERK TO THE BOARD 
       
MINUTES PREPARED BY:          
     RACHEL RHODEN, CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK 
 
 
Minutes approved by the BOCC during a scheduled meeting on:       



Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS) 
 
 
DATE OF MEETING:  June 20, 2024 
    
AGENDA ITEM_       Meeting minutes from 05-16-2024.  
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Clerk’s Office  
 
 
 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
May 16, 2024 

6:30 P.M.  
Bradford County Courthouse 

945 North Temple Avenue 
Starke, Florida 32091 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:   Commissioner District 1 – Chair Carolyn Spooner  

Commissioner District 4 – Vice-Chair Danny Riddick 
Commissioner District 2 – Kenny Thompson   
Commissioner District 3 – Joseph C. Dougherty 

 
BOARD MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:  Commissioner District 5 – Diane Andrews 
 
PRESS PRESENT: none 
 
STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: County Manager Scott Kornegay; Executive Assistant Amanda 
Brown; County Attorney Rich Komando; Clerk of Court Denny Thompson; Chief Deputy Clerk Rachel 
Rhoden; Finance Director Dana LaFollette; Sheriff Gordon Smith; Col. Brad Smith; Emergency Management 
Director, Lt. Brad Witt; Solid Waste Director Bennie; Public Works Director Jason Dodds; Fire Rescue Chief 
Ben Carter; Division Chief Dylan Rodgers; Library Assistant Director Kimberly Crawford; and Tax Collector 
Teresa Phillips.  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Spooner called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.  
 
Chair Spooner advised that item 3(C) will be pulled from the consent agenda and that a resolution would be 
walked on to the agenda under the county manger reports.  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
• Carol Mosely  
• Paul Still  
• Vyunda Strong 

 
3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

A. MEETING MINUTES FROM 04-02-2024. 
B. AMEND SOMETHING PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED IN THE MARCH 5, 2024 MEETING 

MINUTES, UNDER ITEM “2(B) – ROAD CLOSURE JOHN PATTON”, THE LAST 
NAME SHOULD BE SPELLED “PATON”.  

C. REQUEST FOR PROMULGATION LETTER OF COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN. (PULLED FROM THE AGENDA) 

D. INVOICE FROM ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR EMS/FIRE REPORT SOFTWARE AS 
SOLE SOURCE - $35,285.55. 

E. RETROACTIVE APPROVAL OF CORRECTION OF ERROR TO WORDING IN CTPA 
GRANT LETTER ORIGINALLY APPROVED AT THE 05-07-2024 REGULAR BOCC 
MEETING.  

 
 
 
 
 



May 16, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 2 of 6 
 
 
 

It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to approve 
the consent agenda with the exception of item C.  
 
Motion Carries 4-0 
 

4. CONSIDER A COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT (COLA) FOR BOARD EMPLOYEES FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 

 
Discussion: 

• Explore reducing the millage rate.  
• Comments in support of a 5% COLA.  
• Clerk Thompson answered in the affirmative when asked if the county could afford a COLA, provided 

that there were no additional significant operational costs. He advised that property values will likely 
increase which can help offset the cost of raises.  

• Clerk Thompson referenced COLA adjustments for Social Security recipients, stating that although they 
get the lowest benefits, they have gotten a COLA in recent years as a result of inflation.  

• Comments in support of a COLA for regular staff, excluding management and higher salaried staff. 
• Explore revenue streams for fire rescue operations. 

 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to give a 5% 
raise.  
 
Motion Carries 4-0 
 

5. UF/IFAS EXTENSION BRADFORD COUNTY 2023 YEAR REVIEW 
 
Mr. Kornegay announced that Dr. Sanders is unavailable and will reschedule her presentation.   
 

6. FIRE ASSESSMENT PRESENTATION – JEFF RACKLEY WITH STANTEC 
 
Chair Spooner recognized Jeff Rackley who presented a PowerPoint presentation highlighting the 
following:  

• Fire assessments are non-ad valorem fees used directly to fund fire protection.  
• Legal requirements: 1) the property assessed must derive a special benefit from the service provided; 

and 2) the assessment must be fairly and reasonably apportioned among properties that receive the 
special benefit.  

• Required exemptions are governmental properties and agricultural properties except for residential 
dwelling on agricultural property.  

• Optional exemptions include churches, non-profits, charitable and disabled veterans.  
• Calls for service methodology used for a fire assessment.  
• Assessment rates are calculated by property class: residential – per dwelling unit; non-residential – 

square foot; and vacant lands – per parcel.  
• Approach used to calculate assessment: call allocation; calculation cost of service based on FY 2024 

budget; and billable units based on data from the property appraiser’s office.  



May 16, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 3 of 6 
 
 
 

• Fiscal-Year 2025 fire assessment revenue scenarios: 100% - $4,039,000; 80% - $3,285,000; 60% - 
2,424,000; 50% - 2,021,000; and 25% - $1,017,000. 

• Single family fire assessment rates from other counties.  
• Implementation timeline and notice requirements.  

 
Discussion: 

• Inquiry on how fire operation costs were deducted from the overall fire rescue budget. Mr. Rackley 
responded that his team examined staff and operating expenses to make a good faith determination of 
what was fire and what was EMS.  

• In response to the question of why lots were assigned a flat rate, Mr. Rackley replied that his team's 
analysis of all the variables - contiguous lands, submerged areas, and agriculture exemptions, showed 
that a flat rate produced the greatest outcome for the county as a whole and mitigated the effects of the 
agriculture exemption. 

• Residential property flat rate of $309. 
• Regarding primary structures, Mr. Rackley clarified that lean-to shelters, pole barns, and detached 

garages are generally not categorized as primary structures. He said that whether or not the structures 
will be assessed would depend on how the properties are recorded in the data kept by the property 
appraiser. Furthermore, he advised that the board does not necessarily have to follow the property 
appraiser’s property classifications; however, he cautioned on granting numerous exemptions which 
could undermine the assessment methodology.  

• Primary structures will be assessed unless there is an exemption.  
• Before the assessment is placed on the tax bill, the board or county manager can correct property data. It 

is still possible to make corrections after the assessment is placed on the tax bill.  
• The board will need to adopt an initial resolution setting the preliminary rates sometime in June or early 

July. Notices of the preliminary rate will be mailed (20 days before final hearing). The board will set a 
public hearing to set the final rates in August-September. The final rate can be lowered from the initial 
rate, but it cannot be increased.   

• Mr. Rackley stated that the purpose of this evening’s presentation was to provide the board with 
information and get directions on the board's wish to proceed or not with an assessment. Several 
processes must be completed before everything must be finalized by September 15th. 

• In response to how notices will be mailed, Mr. Rackley stated that if it cannot be handled locally, he can 
recommend a company.   

 
7. AMBULANCE WAIT TIME FEE SCHEDULE 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Chief Carter who presented the board with a fee schedule to recoup staff wait time at 
hospitals. Chief Carter shared that he would charge hospitals a base rate of $168 for the first 20 minutes and $63 
every quarter thereafter. After each hour passes, the base rate is re-charged with the quarter rates following. 
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to approve 
the proposed fee schedule. 
 
Motion Carries 4-0 
 



May 16, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 4 of 6 
 
 
 

8. CLERK REPORTS – DENNY THOMPSON  
 
Clerk Thompson reported that his office expects to receive budget requests in the coming days, at which point 
the county can anticipate needed revenue to cover budgeted expenses.  
 

9. SHERIFF REPORTS – GORDON SMITH 
A. PROCLAMATION DECLARING MAY 2024 AS LAW ENFORCEMENT 

APPRECIATION MONTH.  
 

Chair Spooner recognized Sheriff Smith who presented a proclamation for board approval. He shared that a law 
enforcement memorial event will be held at Northside (Northside Baptist Church) on Thursday, May 23, 2024 
at 6:00 p.m.   
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to approve 
the proclamation. 
 
Motion Carries 4-0 
 

10. COUNTY MANAGER REPORTS – SCOTT KORNEGAY  
A. REQUEST TO APPLY FOR HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP) 

FUNDING. 
 

Mr. Kornegay introduced Lt. Brad Witt who presented an HMGP grant opportunity to retrofit and upgrade the 
Sampson Lake box culvert (3-pipes) with automated gates at an estimated cost of $953,100. While HMGP 
typically requires a 25% match, Lt. Witt reported that the State of Florida put into place appropriations for 
fiscally constrained counties to apply for a waiver. He sought permission from the board to apply for the grant 
and match waiver.  
 
It was MOVED by Commissioner Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Dougherty to apply for 
the HMGP funding.  
 
Motion Carries 4-0 
 
 WALK ON AGENDA ITEM: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA APPROVING AN AMENDMENT 
TO A STATE FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND CONSTRUCTION 
ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION OF NORTHWEST 53RD 
AVENUE / NORTHWEST 219TH STREET / NORTHWEST 41ST AVENUE FROM COUNTY 
ROAD 225 TO NORTHWEST COUNTY ROAD 225; PROVIDING DIRECTION TO STAFF; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Komando to read the resolution title into the record.  
 



May 16, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 5 of 6 
 
 
 

It was MOVED by Vice Chair Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Dougherty to approve the 
resolution as read. 
 
Motion Carries 4-0 
 

11. COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS – RICHARD KOMANDO  
A. COUNTY MANAGER EVALUATION FORM 

 
Chair Spooner recognized Mr. Komando who presented the board with a blank form to evaluate the county 
manager’s job performance. He shared that before the board are comments/suggestions from Commissioner 
Andrews concerning the evaluation form. Mr. Komando asked the board to give directions on how it desired to 
proceed with an evaluation form. 
 
Discussion:  

• Remarks recommending that section 4 A-Q of the county manager contract duties be included on the 
assessment form. 

• Comments in favor of leaving the assessment form unchanged. 
• Timeframe for responses to be emailed to Mr. Komando. The board was in CONSENSUS to allow 2-

weeks (May 30, 2024) to complete the evaluation.  
 
It was MOVED by Vice Chair Riddick and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to leave the form 
as is and make your own comments. 
 
Motion Carries 3-1 (Chair Spooner dissenting vote)  
 

12. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS  
 

13. CHAIRS COMMENTS  
• Encouraged everyone to help keep students safe during summer break.  
• Offered congratulations to the graduating senior class.  
• Announced that public works will begin to address county ditches and roadways when 

conditions allow.  
• Acknowledged the passing of former Governor of Florida Bob Graham. 
• Positive remarks on the Hampton HUB grand opening.  

 
All commissioners acknowledged Colson Douglas, who was in the audience, on making the dean’s list and 
recently graduating from law school.  
 
Mr. Kornegay reminded the board to complete the Form 6 by July 1, 2024. 
 
ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.  
 
 
 
 



May 16, 2024 
BoCC Meeting Minutes  
 

Page 6 of 6 
 
 
 

        BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
        BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
               
        CAROLYN SPOONER, CHAIR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
DENNY THOMPSON, CLERK TO THE BOARD 
       
 
MINUTES PREPARED BY:          
     RACHEL RHODEN, CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK 
 
 
 
Minutes approved by the BOCC during a scheduled meeting on:       



Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
 
DATE:     June 20, 2024     
    
AGENDA ITEM Approval of Contract with Anderson Columbia for the 

Resurfacing of CR 225 from SR 16 to US 301.  
 
DEPARTMENT:    Public Works 
 
PURPOSE: Contract for Resurfacing for FDOT Financial Project 

Number 443409-1-54-01. 
 
ASSOCIATED COST(S): $4,468,194.14 Funded by FDOT SCOP 
 
BUDGET LINE (G/L #): 105-26-541-63130-00  
  



Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
 
DATE:     June 20, 2024   
    
AGENDA ITEM Acceptance of EMS State Matching Grant Award 
 
DEPARTMENT:    Fire Rescue 
 
PURPOSE: Approval to accept the State EMS Matching Grant Award in 

the amount of $ 107,914.35 for new ventilators. The state 
portion of the award is $97,122.92 and the County match 
amount is $10,791.44.  

 
ASSOCIATED COST(S): $10,791.44 
 
BUDGET LINE (G/L #):  
  



Organization

State

Award

Grantee

Match

Project

Total Summary of Approved Project

Advent Health 57,766.61$              19,255.54$              77,022.15$              Manikin

Advent Health 27,513.75$              9,171.25$                36,685.00$              Cardiac Monitor/Defibrillator Mounting System

Alachua County 84,000.00$              28,000.00$              112,000.00$            Ventilators

Baker County 45,000.00$              5,000.00$                50,000.00$              SUV/Crew Cab Pickup Truck/Vehicle for MIH-CP

Baker County 11,232.00$              1,248.00$                12,480.00$              Ultrasound

Bradford County Fire Rescue 97,122.92$              10,791.44$              107,914.35$            Ventilators

Broward Dept of Fire Rescue and EMS 58,050.93$              19,350.31$              77,401.24$              Ventilators

Calhoun County 104,931.00$            11,659.00$              116,590.00$            Power Cot with Power Load

Century Ambulance 22,202.86$              2,466.98$                24,669.84$              Ventilators

City of Brooksville 18,750.00$              6,250.00$                25,000.00$              

Utility Vehicle Ambulance/EMS/Fire Quick Response 

Vehicle

City of Davie 30,667.91$              10,222.64$              40,890.54$              LUCAS Device

City of Fort Lauderdale PD 14,850.00$              4,950.00$                19,800.00$              Trauma Supplies

City of Miami 51,586.50$              17,195.50$              68,782.00$              Blood Program

City of Port Richey Fire Dept 51,675.00$              17,225.00$              68,900.00$              

AED, Video Laryngoscope, Chest Compression 

Device, Monitors

City of Sunrise Fire Rescue 19,519.74$              6,506.58$                26,026.32$              

Bleeding Control Kits, AED Outdoor Storage 

Cabinets, AED

Coastal Health Systems 120,000.00$            40,000.00$              160,000.00$            Ventilators

Cocoa Beach Fire Dept 18,322.97$              6,107.66$                24,430.63$              AED

Coral Springs 106,762.50$            35,587.50$              142,350.00$            

Accreditation, Training, Printers & Cartridges, 

Software, EPOC Blood Analysis System

Dixie County 79,974.75$              26,658.25$              106,633.00$            Mobile Oxygen Generating System (MOGS-100)

Gilchrist County 93,750.00$              31,250.00$              125,000.00$            Trailer

Glades County 164,250.00$            54,750.00$              219,000.00$            Power Cot with Power Load

Gulf County 28,217.49$              9,405.83$                37,623.32$              Radio

Hamilton County EMS 55,367.73$              18,455.91$              73,823.64$              Stair Chairs, Power Load System

Hamilton County EMS 124,638.00$            41,546.00$              166,184.00$            Monitors

Hernando County Fire Rescue 180,000.00$            60,000.00$              240,000.00$            Chest Compression Device

Hollywood Fire Rescue 19,558.13$              6,519.38$                26,077.50$              Manikins

Holmes County 152,343.75$            50,781.25$              203,125.00$            Ambulance Remount

Jackson County FIre Rescue 28,800.00$              3,200.00$                32,000.00$              Blood Program

Jefferson County 9,000.00$                1,000.00$                10,000.00$              Ultrasound

Lake County Fire Rescue 7,636.26$                2,545.42$                10,181.68$              CO Detector

Lake Mary Fire Dept 8,394.32$                2,798.11$                11,192.42$              EMS Electric Bicycle

Leon County EMS 46,500.00$              15,500.00$              62,000.00$              AED

State EMS Matching Grant Awards June 2024

Page 1 of 2

Amanda Brown
Highlight



Organization

State

Award

Grantee

Match

Project

Total Summary of Approved Project

State EMS Matching Grant Awards June 2024

Leon County EMS 35,625.00$              11,875.00$              47,500.00$              Training: CPR

Liberty County EMS 198,443.38$            66,147.79$              264,591.17$            Power Load System, Ambulance Remount

Madision County Fire Rescue 51,000.00$              17,000.00$              68,000.00$              SUV/Crew Cab Pickup Truck/Vehicle for MIH-CP

Madison County 31,500.00$              10,500.00$              42,000.00$              Ventilators

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue 90,000.00$              30,000.00$              120,000.00$            Stretchers

Okeechobee County FIre Rescue 91,060.11$              30,353.37$              121,413.48$            LUCAS Device

Orlando Health 7,737.00$                2,579.00$                10,316.00$              Airway Training Head

Palm Beach County Fire Rescue 24,000.00$              8,000.00$                32,000.00$              Ventilators

Pembroke Pines Fire Rescue 13,984.36$              4,661.45$                18,645.81$              LUCAS Device

Pembroke Pines Fire REscue 22,832.97$              7,610.99$                30,443.96$              Power Chair

Pembroke Pines Fire Rescue 10,136.88$              3,378.96$                13,515.84$              CPRmeter 2

Polk County Fire Rescue 101,253.75$            33,751.25$              135,005.00$            Refrigeration, Infusion System

Positive Mobility Inc. 28,117.50$              9,372.50$                37,490.00$              Physio-Control Lifepack

Saint Lucie County Fire District 7,113.00$                2,371.00$                9,484.00$                Wound Packing Trainer, Manikin

Suwannee River AHEC 35,137.50$              11,712.50$              46,850.00$              Training: FAIR

Suwannee River AHEC 16,500.00$              5,500.00$                22,000.00$              Training: GEMS

Temple Terrace PD 18,742.64$              6,247.55$                24,990.19$              AED

The Villages 60,000.00$              20,000.00$              80,000.00$              Ventilators

Titusville Fire Dept 16,966.85$              5,655.62$                22,622.46$              AED

Union County EMS 57,000.00$              19,000.00$              76,000.00$              Monitors

Visionary Healthcare Solutions 7,500.00$                2,500.00$                10,000.00$              Ventilators

Wakulla County Fire Rescue 24,750.00$              8,250.00$                33,000.00$              Ventilators

Walton County Sheriff's Office 45,317.24$              15,105.75$              60,422.99$              Rugged Tablet, Simbodies EMS-T Trainer

Totals: 2,933,103.26$        906,970.25$           3,840,073.51$        

Quantity of Applications: 55

Page 2 of 2



BOARD OI, COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OI,'BR-A.DFORD COUNTY, FLORII)A

AGIINDA ITENT INFORN{AIION SH}.]T.]I'

DATE: .lune 20,2024

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of the Edward Byme Memorial.lustice Assistance Grant (AG)
Program:

o Certificate of Participation for Fiscal-Year 2023

o 517o Letter- BOCC
o Lobbying, Debarment, and Drug Ftee Workplace Certification

DEPARTN{L,NT: Bradford Counh, Shcriff s Offi ce

PURPOSE: Ovcrtime Reimburscment Grant

ASSOCIT\ D COST(S) $48,339.00

Page 1 of 1

BLTpGEI r.rNA (G/L #):



Edward Byme Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program

Mr. Cody Menacof
Office of Criminal Justice Grants
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
2331 Phillips Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Dear i,4r. Menacof:

This letter provides notilication that the Bradford Counly Board of Commissioners
y' Accepts _Declines to serve as the coordinating unit of government for the Florida Department of

Law Enforcement's Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Countywide Program.

I understand, for the purposes of the JAG Countywide Program, the county can only request and approve
applications for eligible subrecipients. ln order to meet eligibility requiremenls, the county, and each
organization or agency identified through the 51% planning process (as provided by Florida Administrative
Code, Chapter 1 1D-9.002), must be able to document compliance with the following requirements prior to
receiving a subaward:

. 2 C.F.R. Pai2s-Universal ldentifier and System for Award Management (SAM) Requirements

. 8 U.S.C 51373 & 1644-Communication Between Governments and the lmmigration and
Natunlization Service

o 28 C.F.R. Pad 42-Nondiscrimination: Equal Employment Oppoftunity: Policies and Procedures
. 2 C.F.R. 5200.318-327-Faderal Procurement Sfandarids
. 2 C.F.R Part 200.300-309-Standards for Financial and Prognm Management

For purposes of coordinating the preparation of application(s) for grant funds with the Office of
Criminal Justice Grants, the following individual is designated as County Coordinator
for the county's FY23 JAG Countywids subawards:

Name: 6;6 1r116661s Agency: Bradford county Sheriffs Office

Title: ExecutiveAssistant Address: PO Box 400

Email: kim nichols@bradfordsheriff.orq City: Starkee

Zip: 32091

I acknowledge and understand the responsibility placed upon the county to ensure grant funds are used
for improving criminal justice and subawards, as identifted through the 51% process, are only approved to
eligible subrecipients.

Sincerely,

Chair
Bradford County Board of Commissioners

Rule Refer€nce 11D-9.006 OCJG{24 (R6v. March 2021)

CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION

Phone: 904-966-6307



"Jd \
C*rly,

"l&@r*$v\pr/;'

District I
Carolyn Spooner
Chair

Bradford Counff
Board of County Cornmissioners

District II
Kenny Thompson

District III
Chris Dougherty

Distnct IV
Dannv fuddick
Vice Chair

District V
Diane Andrevrs

Jlur:'e20,2024

Mr. Cody Menacof
Office of Criminal Justice Grants
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
2331 Phillips Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Dear Mr. Menacof,

In compliance with the State of Florida Rule 11-D, F.A.C., the Board of County Commissioners
approves the distribution of $34,834 of Federal Fiscal Year 2023 Edward Byme Memorial JAG
Program funds for the following projects within Bradford County:

Subgrantee Title ol Proiect Dollar Amount

Bradford Countv OPERATIONCRIMEREDUCTION $48,339.00

Sincerely,

Carolyn Spooner
Chairwoman, Bradford County Board of
County Commissioners

945 Nonh Temple Avenue . P.O. Drawet B . Statke, Florida 32091 . Tel (904\ 966-6327 . Fax (904) 368-3903

Commissioners E-mail: bocc@bradfordcountyfl.gov . lWebsite: r'r'w.bradfotdcountyfl.gov



Office of Griminal Justice Grants
LOBBYING, DEBARMENT, AND DRUG FREE

WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
Email completed form to: criminaliustice@fdle.state.fl .us

a) No ,ederal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, lo any
person for inlluencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with
the making of any federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal grant or coope.ative agreement.

b) It any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an ofiicer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress in connection with this federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit St.n.le..l F^rm III - "nie.ldsrrra nfI^hhvind A^livities" in accordance with its
instructions.

c) The undersigned shall require that the language ot this certification be included in the award documents for
all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements, and
subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall cerlify and disclose accordingly.

2, Debarment, Susp€nsion and Other Rosponsibility Matlors

As required by Executive Orde|l2549, Debarment and Suspension, and amplemented at 28 CFR Part 67 -

a) The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

iii.

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced lo
a denial of federal benefts by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any federal department or agency;
Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil
judgement rendered against them for commission offraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or pertorming a public transaction; violation of Federal or State
anlilrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft torgery, bribery, falsification or destruction
of records, making false slatements, or receiving stolen property;
Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a govemmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (axii) of
this certilication; and
Have nol within a three-year period precEding this application had one or more public transactions
(F€d€ral, State or local) terminated for cause or detault.

b) Where the applicant is unable to cerlify to any ot the statemenls in this certilication, he or she shall atlach an
explanation to this application.

3. Drug Free Workplace

As required by the Orug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR Part 67, Subpart F, as defined
at 28 CFR Part 67 Seclions 67.615 and 67.620 -
a) The applicant certifes that it will or will continue to provide a drug-ftee workplace by

Lobbyang, Debarment, and Drug Free Workplace Cerlification
Page 1 ol2

rev. 04124

!EEggl!g!g! Before completing this form, applicants should refer lo the regulations cited below to determine which
cerlifcations are required. Using this form, applicants may certify their compliance with the following requirements:
28 CFR Part 69, "New Restrictions on Lobbying;" 28 CFR Part 67, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspensions
(Non-procurement);" and 28 CFR 83, "Govemment-wide Requirements tor Drug Free Wo*place (Grants)," as
applicable. The certifications attested to on this form shall be treated as a material representation of fact and will be
relied upon as such when the Office of Criminal Justice Grants makes award determinations for a covered
transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

l. Lobbying

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and implemented at 28 CFR Part 69, for persons
€ntering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 28 CFR Part 69, the applicant
certifes that:



Office of Criminal Justice Grants
LOBBYING, DEBARMENT, AND DRUG FREE

WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
Emall completed form to: criminaliustice@fdle.state.fl .us

Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlaMul manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the subgrantee's workplace and
specitying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;
Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about -

The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2
3
4

The subgrantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

lll

vI

The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occuning in
the workplace.

Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the pertormance of the grant be
given a copy ofthe statem€nt required by paragraph (i);
Notifying the employee in th€ statement required by paragraph (i) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will -

1) Abide by the terms of this statemenl: and
2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of criminal drug stiatute

occuning in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar days after the conviction.
Notifying the agency, in writing, within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (ivx2)from an €mployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such crnviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice including position title to: Florida
Department of Law Enforcement, Office ot Criminal Justice Grants, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee,
FL 32302-1489. Notice shall include the identification numbe(s) of each affected grant.
Taking one of the following actions within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (ivx2), with respect to any employee who is convicted -

'l ) Taking appropriate personnel aciion against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended: or

2) Requiring such employee lo participale in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, Stale, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
paragraphs (i) through (vi).

b) The subgrantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the perlormance or work done in
connection with

Recip ient. Bradford County Board ofCounty Commission

prinled Name: Carolyn Spooner Title.Chair

Lobbying, Debarment, and Drug Free Workplace Certilication
Page 2 ot 2

rcv. 04124

Application lD Number: FY23 JAG- Crime Reduction Grant

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby cerlify that applicant will comply with the following
certifications:

E Certilicalion Regarding Lobbying (requir6d for applications over $'IOO,OOO)

@ Certilication Regardinq Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters (required for all
applicants)

I Cedn".ton Regarding Drug-Free Workplace (required for state agency applications)

Signatur€: Date:



AllocationCounty County Allocation

Bay

$10s,730Alachua
Baker $31,841

$98,708

Lee
Lake $107,450

Leon
$204.223
$ 1 19,985

$42,725
$48,4s6

Manatee
Madison $60,1 76

$131,275
Marion
Martin

$114,686
$7s,991

Levy
Liberty

$74,431

$111,820

Pasco

Monroe

$56,091
$82,621
$97,780

$344,174

$348,087
$ 163,1 16

Nassau
Okaloosa
Okeechobee

Palm Beach

Orange
Osceola

$48,339
$165,078

$40,408

$s2,495
$275,276

Escambia $132,109
Flagler $52,901

$42,490Franklin
Gadsden $46,879

Clay

Desoto

$432,599

Bradford
Brevard
Broward
Calhoun

$63,591
Collier $150,659

$130,165
$648,300

$50,8s1
Dixie
Duval

Columbia
Dade

Charlotte
Citrus

$73,307
$63,454

Pinellas

$89,624

Polk
Putnam

$270,837
$ 199,599

Santa Rosa
Sarasota
Seminole $142,758

Sumter $58,307

St. Johns
St. Lucie

$77,6s8
$102,125

Suwannee
Taylor

$47.419

Union
$ 1s9,507

$32,798

$49,763
$32,229

Volusia
Wakulla

$1 13,699

$126.824

Walton $43,878
Washington $41,746

Gulf $55,s21
Hamilton

$74,068

Hillsborough
Holmes
lndian River $69,1 1 1

$38,194
$214,331

Lafayette $42,178

$37,768
$345,441

Jackson
Jefferson

$64,081
$66,064

Hernando
Highlands

Hardee
Hendry

Gilchrist
Glades

$31,686
$67,462

$71,917
$49,412

I

Total $7,5U,272

FY2023 JAG Countywide (JAGC)
Allocations



Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
 
DATE:     June 20, 2024    
    
AGENDA ITEM Agreement Between The Alachua Board of County 

Commissioners and The Bradford County Board of County 
Commissioners Regarding Reimbursement of Disallowed 
Costs for CSNCF FY 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 

 
DEPARTMENT:    County Manager 
 
PURPOSE: This agreement was drafted by Alachua County pursuant to 

the Bradford County decision to agree to pay 13% of the 
settlement of disallowed costs from Career Source North 
Central Florida’s (CSNCF) expenditures of grant funding.  

  
 Included in this packet: 

• Agreement between Alachua BoCC and Bradford BoCC 
• Minutes from the April 21, 2022, Bradford BoCC 

Meeting showing a vote to approve an agreement be 
developed with Alachua County to pay $113,465.83 in 
installments. (Item 5B) 

• Invoice 2024-00000001 from Alachua County BoCC for 
the first installment payment of $56,728.42 

 
ASSOCIATED COST(S): $113,465.83 
 
BUDGET LINE (G/L #): 001-01-592-99600-00   
 This is a new GL created for this expense. A budget 

amendment for this for the current fiscal year will be 
addressed in with all other budget amendments in November. 

  



Page 1 of 6 
 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE ALACHUA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
AND  

THE BRADFORD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT OF DISALLOWED COSTS  

FOR CSNCF FY 2017-18, 2018-19 AND 2019-20 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered b y  and between 
Alachua County, a c h a r t e r  c o u n t y  a n d  a  political subdivision of  the State of 
Florida, and Bradford County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, 
(hereinafter, Alachua County and Bradford County are collectively referred to herein 
as the “Parties” or individually as a “Party”). 
 

WHEREAS, Alachua County and Bradford County comprise a workforce 
development area for the North Central Florida under the Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act of 2014, United States Public Law 113 - 128 (“WIOA”); and 

 
WHEREAS, WIOA requires that where a workforce development area is 

comprised of more than unit of local government, those governmental units must enter 
into an agreement that specifies the respective roles of the individual chief elected 
officials of each general purpose unit  of government; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that certain interlocal agreement 

executed by the Parties on November 9, 2016 (the “2016 Interlocal Agreement”), for the 
purpose of establishing a multi-jurisdictional arrangement to carry out the individual 
responsibilities of each Party under WIOA; and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2016 Interlocal Agreement established a Local Workforce 

Development Board (“LWDB”), commonly referred to as CareerSource North Central 
Florida, to execute certain workforce responsibilities related delegate to the LWDB 
pursuant to Federal statutes and regulations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (“DEO”) awarded 

various grants to CareerSource North Central Florida (“CSNCF”) for fiscal years 2017-
18, 2018-19, and 2019-20; and  

 
WHEREAS, in 2019, DEO completed its financial monitoring of CSNCF for Fiscal 

Years 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20, as reflected in DEO’s 2017-18, 2018-19, and 
2019-20 Financial Compliance Monitoring Report dated December 20, 2019 (“Monitoring 
Report”); and 

 
 



Page 2 of 6 
 

WHEREAS, the Monitoring Report questioned the appropriateness of 
$5,593,585.90 of CSNCF’s expenditure of grant funding awarded to CSNCF during 
Fiscal Years 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20; and 

 
 WHEREAS, after a lengthy investigation, by letter dated April 4, 2022, DEO 

determined that it would disallow $872,814.04 of DEO-funded grant expenditures and 
demanded that CSNCF repay that amount from non-federal funding sources; and 

 
WHEREAS, although the grant funds were administered by CSNCF, federal law 

and the 2016 Interlocal Agreement provided that Alachua County and Bradford County 
were the grant recipients and, therefore, are legally responsible to repay grant funding 
that is determined to have been misused; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 12, 2022, the Alachua County Board of County 

Commissioners took up this matter and, among other things, agreed to pay the entire 
$872,814.04 disallowed amount if Bradford County would agree to reimburse Alachua 
County for 13% of that amount, for a total reimbursement of $113,456.83; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 21, 2022, the Bradford County Board of County 

Commissioners took up this matter and, among other things, agreed to reimburse 
Alachua County in the total amount of $113,456.83; and 

 
WHEREAS, based upon Bradford County’s actions on April 21, 2022, Alachua 

County timely remitted payment to DEO in the full amount of $872,814.04, receipt of said 
payment was acknowledged by DEO by letter dated June 13, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties now wish to formalize the terms by which Bradford County 

will reimburse Alachua County in the amount of $113,456.83. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and the conditions 

herein set forth, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated 
herein. 
 

2. Payment to Alachua County: Bradford County agrees to pay to Alachua County 
the total amount of $113,456.83, as provided below, to reimburse Alachua 
County for Alachua County’s advance payment to DEO of Bradford County’s 
share of the disallowed costs determined by DEO for Fiscal Years 2017-18, 
2018-19, and 2019-20 for CSNCF. 
 
A. Payment No. 1: With thirty (30) calendar days of the Effective Date of this 

Interlocal Agreement, Bradford County shall remit payment number 1 to 



Page 3 of 6 
 

Alachua County in the amount of $56,728.42.  
 

B. Payment No. 2 (Final Payment): By no later than November 30, 2024, 
Bradford County shall remit payment number 2 to Alachua County in the 
amount of $56,728.41. 
 

C. Payment Instructions: All payments shall be made payable to Alachua 
County B.o.C.C and shall be mailed to: 

 
Alachua County 
Attn: Finance & Accounting 
12 SE First Street 
4th Floor 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 

 
3. Notice. 

 
A. All notices under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficient and properly given 

if in writing delivered: (i) in person, (ii) by certified mail, postage prepaid with 
return receipt requested to the following addresses; provided, if notice is sent 
by mail, the notice shall be deemed delivered on the third day following such 
mailing which is not a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which the United States 
mail is not delivered, (iii) by email to the following email addresses, or (iv) to 
the following addresses by a commercial overnight courier that guarantees next 
day delivery and provides a receipt: 
 
 If to Alachua County: County Manager 
 12 SE 1st Street 
 Second Floor 
 Gainesville, Florida 32601 
 MLieberman@alachuacounty.us 
  
 
 If to Bradford County: County Manager 
 945 N. Temple Avenue 
 Starke, Florida  32091 
 Scott Kornegay@bradfordcountyfl.gov 
 

 
B. Any Party may designate any further or different address or email address to 

which subsequent notices shall be sent by sending notice thereof to the 
addresses listed above. 

 



Page 4 of 6 
 

4. Term.  This Agreement shall become effective (“Effective Date”) upon approved 
and execution by both Parties.  

 
5. Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement may only be amended in writing, 

signed by both Parties. No waive of any provision of this Agreement shall be 
deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, 
whether or not similar. 
 

6. Sovereign Immunity. Nothing contained herein shall constitute a waiver by 
either party of its sovereign immunity or the provisions of section 768.28, F.S. 
Further, nothing herein shall be construed as consent to be sued by third parties 
in any matter arising under this Agreement.  
 

7. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties, their 
respective successors and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties, 
their respective successors and assigns. 

 
8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the 

Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes (except as 
expressly provided herein) all prior and contemporaneous agreements, 
understanding, negotiations and discussion of the Parties, whether oral or 
written, and there are no warranties, representations or other agreement 
between the Parties in connection with the subject matter hereof, except as 
specifically set forth herein. 
 

9. Interpretation. The provisions of this Agreement have been carefully and fully 
negotiated between the Parties, each of which has had equal bargaining power. 
The terms of this Agreement are to be construed in accordance with their fair 
meaning and intent and are not to be construed for or against either Party 
because such Party or its attorney drafted this Agreement. 

 
10. Applicable Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State. Sole and exclusive venue for all actions 
arising from this Agreement shall be in the Alachua County, Florida. 

 
11. Waiver of Jury Trial. Each Party waives its rights to demand trial by jury. 

 
12. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not 
invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof and the remainder 
of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 



Page 5 of 6 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have made and executed this 
Agreement on the respective dates under each signature: 

 

APPROVED, with a quorum present and voting this ______ day of 
__________________, 2024. 
 

 
ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

OF ALACHUA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
By: ____________________ By: _______________________ 
 J.K. “Jess” Irby, Esq. Mary C. Alford, Chair 
 Clerk 

Approved as to Form 

_________________________________ 
Alachua County Attorney’s Office 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 
APPROVED, with a quorum present and voting this  _____ day of 

___________________, 2024. 

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

By: _________________________ By: _____________________________ 
 Denny Thompson Carolyn Spooner 
 Clerk to the Board Chair 

Approved as to Form 

_________________________________ 
Bradford County Attorney 



April2l,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COLINTY, FLORIDA
April2l,2022

6:30 P.M.
Bradford County Courthouse

945 North Temple Avenue
Starke, Florida 32091

MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner District 3 - Chair Joseph C. Dougherty
Commissioner District 5 - Vice Chair Diane Andrews
Commissioner District 1 - Carolyn Spooner
Commissioner District 2 - Kenny Thompson
Commissioner District 4 - Danny Riddick

PRESS PRESENT: Bradford County Telegraph

STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: County Attomey Will Sexton; Executive Assistant Alyssa
Winston; Clerk Denny Thompson; Chief Deputy Clerk Rachel Rhoden; Finance Director Dana LaFollette;
Sheriff Gordon Smith; Fire Rescue Director Allen Parrish; Fire Division Chief Ben Carter; and Public Works
Director Jason Dodds.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Joseph C. Dougherty called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.

I. PUBLIC HEARING _ ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES _ RANDY ANDREWS, ZONING
DIRECTOR

A. AN ORDINANCE (Ordinance No. 2022-05) AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE
PLAN MAP OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION,
5220228A, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER, CHANGING THE LAND USE
CLASSIFICATION FROM RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY (LESS THAN OR EQUAL
TO 2 DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE) TO COMMERCIAL.

Chair Dougherty recognized Mr. Andrews, who read the title of the ordinance.

Chair Dougherty opened the public hearing for public comments; there being no public comments, the public
hearing was closed.

IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER SPOONER AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
RIDDICK TO APPROVE THE ORDINANCE AS PRESENTED.

Page I of 13



Apri1 21,2022

BoCC Mcetingゝ4inutcs

CHAIR JOSEPⅡ C.DOUGHERTY CONDUCTED A ROLL‐ CALL VOTE:
Corrllnissioner Riddick:Aye

Commissioner Thompson:Aye
Comnnissioner Spooncr:Ayc

Vice Chair Andrews:Ayc

Chair Dougherty― Aye

MOT10N CARRIES5… 0

Chair Doughcrty passcd thc gavelto Vice Chair Diane Andrews and bricfly excused hirnselffrom the meeting.

B.AN ORDINANCE                 AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING
ATLAS PURSUANT TO AN APPLICAT10N,Z22…01,BY THE PROPERTY OWNER,
CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT FROⅣ I RURAL RESIDENTIAL(RD TO
COMMERCIAL,INTENSIVE(CI)。

Vicc Chair Andrcws rccognized lVIr.Andrcws,who rcad the title ofthe ordinancc.

Vicc Chair Andrcws opened thc public hearing for public commcnts:

o  Clcrk Denny Thompson sought clariflcation on the rezoning classiflcation.ヽ /1r.Andrews rcspondcd that

the rczoning classiflcation brings the property use into compliance with the county's land use

rcgulations.

There bcing no additional public comments,thc public hcaring was closcd.

IT WAS MOVED BY COMPIISS10NER RIDDICK AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE ORDINANCE AS PRESENTED.

VICE CHAIR DIANE ANDREWS CONDUCTED A ROLL‐CALL VOTE:
Comllnissioner Riddick:Aye

Commissioncr Thompson:Ayc
Corrmissioner Spooncr:Aye
Vice Chair Andrcws:Aye

MOT10N CARRIES4… 0

2. PUBLIC COPIPIENTS:No public colnments.

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEⅣ IS:

A.APPROVAL OF:BOARD OF COUNTY COPIⅣ IISS10NERS ⅣIEETING IⅦINUTES―
MARCH 17,2022.

B.APPROVAL OF:BOARD OF COUNTY COⅣ IⅣIISS10NERS BUDGET WORKSHOP
ⅣIEETING MINUTES― ⅣIARCH 24,2022.

Page 2 of 13



Apri1 21,2022

BoCC Mceting ⅣIinutes

C.APPROVAL OF: BOARD OF COUNTY COMⅣ IISS10NERS LETTER TO
SECRETARY GREG EVANS(FDOT)RE: TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT FOR FLASHING BEACONS AT STATE ROAD 100 AND COUNTY
ROAD 21‐ B.

Do APPROVAL OF:FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION(S)
AND TRANSFER OF MAINTENANCE(STATE ROAD 100 AND COUNTY ROAD 21‐ B
INTERSECT10N).

E.APPROVAL OF: DELL TECHNOLOGIES QUOTE IN AN AMOUNT NOT T0
EXCEED S2,000.00 LAPTOPS FOR THE LAWTEY POLICE DEPARTⅣIENT(IGCF
APPROVED FEBRUARY 22,2022)。

Fo APPROVAL OF:REFERRAL OF DELINQUENT EMS ACCOUNTSIN THE AMOUNT
OF S54,688.81 TO NAT10NAL RECOVERY AGENCY FOR FURTHER COLLECT10N
EFFORTS.

G.APPROVAL OF:DIRECT10N TO STAFF TO BEGIN FORPIAL NEGOTIAT10NS
WITH ACFR FOR EMS BILLING.

H.APPROVAL OF:REQUEST FOR TIIⅦ E EXTENS10N FOR GRANT AGREEMENT
NO.19022 WITⅡ  THE FLORIDA WILDLIFE CONSERVAT10N.

I. APPROVAL OF:SUBDIVIS10N SETTLEⅣ IENT PARTICIPAT10N FORPl FOR TEVA
(OPIOID LITIGAT10N)SETTLEMENT.

J. APPROVAL OF: SUBDIVIS10N SETTLEMENT PARTICIPATION FORⅣ I FOR
ALLERGAN(OPIOID LITIGAT10N)SETTLEMENT.

Ko APPROVAL OF:SUBDIVIS10N SETTLEMENT PARTICIPAT10N FORM FOR CVS
(OPIOID LITIGAT10N)SETTLEMENT.

Lo AUTHORIZAT10N TO: ADVERTISE FOR PUBLIC HEARING FOR ROAD
ABANDONMENT APPLICAT10N 2022- 01 (A PORT10N OF BEDFORD
STREET/SCHILLER).

IT WAS Ⅳ10VED BY COⅣ IPIISS10NER SP00NER AND SECONDED BY COMMISS10NER
THOMIPSON TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA.

VICE CHAIR DIANE ANDREWS CONDUCTED A ROLL… CALL VOTE:
Commissioncr Riddick:Ayc

Comnlissioner Thompson:Ayc
Colninlssloncr Spooner:Aye

Vicc Chair Andrews:Aye

MOT10N CARRIES4中 0

DISCUSS10N:
● Agcnda items 3(C)and 3(D).

Page 3 of 13



Apri1 2 1,2022

BoCC Mceting Minutcs

4. REVIEW AND APPROVE OF BUDGET WORKSⅡ OP CONSIDERAT10NS:

A.DIRECT10N TO COUNTY ATTORNEY AND CLERK'S FINANCE DEPARTMENT T0
DEVELOP AND PRESENT A DRAFT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
WⅡICH INCLUDES ALL SHERIFF'S OFFICE CONTROLLED AND RELATED
EXPENSES(SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING BUT NOT NECESSARILY LIIⅦ ITED TO
HEALTⅡ  INSURANCE, WORKERS COMPENSAT10N, LAW ENFORCEⅣ IENT
EDUCAT10N, CRIIⅦ E PREVENT10N, STATE ATTORNEY/SⅡ ERIFF FORFEITS,
MEDICAL DOCTOR AGREEMENT AND SAFETY COMPLEX UTILITIES)FROM
FINES AND FORFEITURES FUND/OTHER COURT OPERATING COSTS IN
SHERIFF'S OPERATING BUDGET/JAIL BUDGET.

Mr. Sexton sought direction frOnl thc board On wherc it wOuld like to sce certain cxpcnses incurred by thc

sheriffs offlcc placcd in the budget.Mr.Sexton rcported of an attomey genera1 0pinion fronl 1979 where thc

attomcy gcncral opincd that a constitutional offlccr's utilitics budgct should not bc includcd in thcir opcrational

budgct.

IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISS10NER RIDDICK AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
SP00NER TO MOVE HEALTH INSURANCE, WORKERS COMPENSAT10N, LAW
ENFORCEMENT EDUCAT10N,CRIIⅥE PREVENT10N,STATE ATTORNEY/SHERIFF FORFEITS
AND ⅣIEDICAL DOCTOR AGREEMENT TO THE SHERIFF'S BUDGET。

VICE CHAIR DIANE ANDREWS CONDUCTED A ROLL‐CALL VOTE:
Commissioncr Riddick:Aye

Cornrnissioner Thompson:Ayc

Collnllnlssloncr SpoOncr:Ayc

Vice Chair Andrews:Ayc

MOT10N CARRIES4-0

B.DIRECT10N TO COUNTY ATTORNEY AND CLERK'S FINANCE DEPARTMENT T0
DEVELOP AND PRESENT A DRAFT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
WHICH IS NOT BALANCED USING FUND BALANCE.

4ヽr. Scxton sought direction fronl the board on its desirc to rcceive an initial budget not balanccd、 vith fund
balance/savings.NIIr. Scxton advised that thc budgct must bc balanccd legany,and that the board will necd to

offcr input on hovv it wOuld likc to balance thc budgct eithcr with general fund revenue,budget cuts,and/or

fund balance/savings.

DISCUSS10N:
●  Comments in favor ofreceiving a dra■ budget not balanced with fund balance/savings.

IT WAS Ⅳ10VED BY COⅣIPIISS10NER THOⅣ IPSON AND SECONDED BY COⅣ IⅣIISS10NER
RIDDICK TO BUILD A BUDGET WITHOUT USING FUND BALANCEIF POSSIBLE.

Page 4 of 13



Apri1 21,2022

BoCC Mceting Minutes

VICE CⅡAIR DIANE ANDREWS CONDUCTED A ROLL‐ CALL VOTE:
Comrrlissioner Riddick:Aye

Commissioner Thompson:Ayc
Cornrnlssloner Spooncr:Aye

Vice Chair Andrews:Aye

MOT10N CARRIES4‐ 0

C.DIRECT10N TO STAFF TO DEVELOP AND PROVIDE INITIAL REPORT ON
PROCESS FOR INVESTIGAT10N FOR HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
OPT10NS.

Ⅳlr.Scxton sought direction irom the board to havc staff dcvelop and provide an initial report on the process for

investigation for health insurancc covcragc Options.

DISCUSS10N:
●  Collnllncnts in support of protccting employce beneflts.

●  Commcnts in support of shopping lor bettcr ratcs.

●  Comments rcgarding flre rescue's proposed budgct cut of an ambulancc unit and thc potcntial nccd to

add that back into the budget.

●  Corninents regarding thc county's insurancc plan not offcred in other counties,

●  Commcnts suggcsting that additional cuts made clsewherc could prcvcnt thc necd to shop lowcr―
cost

insurance.

●  Comments rcgarding Lori Thompson with Robcrt lnsurancc, Inc. offcring her assistance to shOp

insurance rates.

IT WAS MOVED BY COⅣ IⅣIISS10NER SP00NER AND SECONDED BY COMPIISSIONER
THOMPSON TO DIRECT STAFF TO L00K INT0 0THER INSURANCE PROVIDERS AND
REPORT TO TⅡ E BOARD.

Commissioner Riddick: AYe

Commissioner Thompson: AYe

Commissioner Spooner: AYe

Vice Chair Andrews: Aye

MOTION CARRIES 4-O

[Note: Chair Dougherty returned to the meeting. The gavel remained with Vice Chair Andrews.]

Do TEⅣIPORARILY SUSPEND FURTHER ACT10N FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/20230N
IⅣIPLEⅣIENTAT10N OF SPECIAL ASSESSPIENT(S)FOR FIIu]AND EⅣIERGENCY

ⅣIEDICAL SERVICES.

Page 5 of 13



Apri1 2 1,2022

BoCC Mceting Minutes

Mr.Sexton sought direction froln thc board on its desire to temporarily suspcnd or continue furthcr action on

the implementation of a spccial assessment for flrc and cmcrgency lnedical scⅣ ices.

IT WAS PIOVED BY COⅣ IPIISS10NER RIDDICK AND SECONDED BY COⅣ IMISS10NER
THOMPSON TO TEMPORARILY SUSPEND FURTHER ACT10N.

DISCUSS10N:
●  Comments madc concerning other counties having a balancc betwecn a lo、 v lnillage rate and other

revcnue resourccs in place such as special assessmcnts and franchisc fees.

o  Crcate a situation that allows thc board to roll¨ back the millage ratc.

●  Intcrest cxprcssed in colning up with other revcnue altematives.

o  Commcnts in favor ofkccping rcvcnue discussions open.

● Comments in favor ofrecci宙 ng rcvcnue prdectiOns beforc considering new taxes.

COⅣIPIISS10NER RIDDICK WITⅡ DREW HIS MOT10N. THERE WAS N0 0BJECT10N
EXPRESSED BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD TO WITHDRAW THE MOT10N.

No further action takcn by the board on iten1 4(D).

E.TEⅣIPORARILY SUSPEND FURTⅡER ACT10N FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
AND/OR COLLECT10N OFIMPACT FEES.

No action taken by the board.

F. DIRECT10N TO STAFF TO CONTINUE NEGOTIAT10NS WITH FLORIDA POWER
AND LIGHT AND CLAY ELECTRIC C00PERATIVE FOR THE IPIPLEⅣ IENTAT10N
AND COLLECT10N OF FRANCHISE FEES.

No action taken by thc board.

G.DIRECT10N TO STAFF TO CONTINUE RESEARCH AND INVESTIGAT10N OF
EMERGENCY FIIUtt RESCUE SERVICES AND FACILITIES(SALES)SURTAX.

No action taken by the board.

5。 COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS― WILLIAM E.SEXTON,COUNTY ATTORNEY

A.BOARD CONSIDERAT10N OF PURCHASESIN EXCESS OF S2,500。 00(IF ANY):

i.  GENERAL FUND
ao MERIDIAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE ― PROFESS10NAL

SVCS.… S6,918.19

b. CITY OF STARKE― COURTHOUSE ELECTRIC‐ S8,457.45

Page 6 of 13



April2l,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

五.  LIBRARY
ao CITY OF STARKE― LIBRARY ELECTRIC‐ S3,422.24

面.  PUBLIC WORKS

a. L.V.HIERS,INC.― GASOLINE‐ S18,114.78

b. LoV.HIERS,INC.― DIESEL‐ S19,567.35

c. BEARD EQUIPⅣ IENT,CO.― PAVING ⅣIACHINE‐ S204,724.40

d. NEW RIVER SOLID WASTE ASSOC.― TIPPING FEES‐ S44,680。02

e. V.E.WHITEHURST&SONS― S.E.49TH AVE.‐ S160,347.42

■ ANDERSON COLUⅣ IBIA CO。 ,INC.― CR 227‐ S2,626.30

go PRITCHETT TRUCKING,INC.― LIIⅦEROCK― S12,295。91

ho WASTEQUIP INDUSTRIAL-40‐YARD CONTAINERS― S19,186.00

iv.  SHERIFF

a. CITY OF STARKE― PUBLIC SAFETY COⅣIPLEX ELECTRIC‐
S18,291.94

Mr.Sexton prescntcd expcnditures in excess of$2,500.00。

DISCUSS10N:No discussion.

B.APPROVAL OF:CAREERSOURCE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA/STATE OF
FLORIDA,  DEPARTMENT  OF  ECONOMIC  OPPORTUNITY  (DEO)
SETTLEMENT ARRANGEMENT(S):

i.  AGREEMENT NOT TO APPEAL DEO FINDINGS.

五.  ALLOCAT10N OF DISALLOWED COSTS BETWEEN ALACHUA COUNTY
AND BRADFORD COUNTY BASED UPON OPERAT10NAL/FACILITY
COST BREAKDOWN(ALLOCAT10N:ALACHUA 870/0‐ BRADFORD 13° /。

)。

五i.  PAYMENT OF Sl13,465。83 TO ALACHUA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMPIIISS10NERS.

市。  APPROVAL OF PAYMENT BY ALACHUA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMⅣIISS10NERS TO DEO AS A LUⅣ IP SUDII.

v.  APPROVAL FOR CAttERSOURCE NORTⅡ  CENTRAL FLORIDA TO
PROCEED WITH DEO AUDIT uCOⅣIⅣIENDAT10NS.

Ⅳlr. Sexton advised thc board that in calcndar ycar 2020,CareerSource North Florida,which is comprised of

Alachua and Bradford Countics through an intcrlocal agrccment, 、vas notiflcd by DEO of non―pcllllissible

cxpenses in the amount of$8 1nillion dollars undcr the grants for which they wcrc approvcd,Sincc that tilne,

Page 7 of 13



April21,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

staff from Alachua County and CareerSource have worked with DEO to reduce disallowed expenses to an

amount just over $900 thousand dollars.

Mr. Sexton recommended that the board approve the CareerSource North Central Florida/DEO settlement

iurangements as presented. Mr. Sexton sought direction on the boards desire to handle reimbursement of
$l13,465.83 to Alachua County - multiple payments or one lump sum.

DISCUSSION:
o Disallowed cost breakdown between Alachua and Bradford Counties.
o Interest in paying Alachua County $113,465.83 over a series of installments.

Chair Dougherty recognized Tommy Crosby, Assistant County Manager for Alachua County. Mr. Crosby

advised the board of the following:

o Alachua County explored submitting an insurance claim with the insurance company representing

CareerSource, but it was rejected.
. Alachua County is filing a claim with its errors and omissions insurance carrier to cover some of the

disallowable cost claim and encouraged Bradford County to do the same.

o Alachua County agreed to pay the total claim for disallowable expenses and did so within 30 days to

avoid incurred interest.
o Alachua County agreed to allow Bradford County to pay back a portion of the disallowable cost claim

by its CareerSource facilities square footage, rather than a 50/50 split.
o Alachua County agreed to allow Bradford County the option to pay back Alachua County in a series of

installments.
o Alachua County is now the administrative entity for CareerSource North Central Florida.

Mr. Sexton advised the board that staff is pursuing a claim with Bradford County's insurance carrier.

IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER THOMPSON AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
spooNER To APPROVE ITEMS 5(B), I-V, INCLUDING DIRECTION TO STAFF TO DEVELOP
AN AGREEMENT FOR THE BOARD TO ENTER INTO WITH ALACHUA COUNTY TO PAY

$113,465.83 IN INSTALLMENTS.

VICE CHAIR DIANE ANDREWS CONDUCTED A ROLL.CALL VOTE:
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye
Commissioner Spooner: Aye
Vice Chair Andrews: Aye
Chair Dougherty: Aye

MOTION CARRIES 5-O

Page 8 of 13



Apri1 21,2022

BoCC Mcetingゝ4inutes

C.APPROVAL OF:SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR RESOLUT10N OF fИ ttf餡
MIZES―SPR/CC〃Ⅷ

'/3R/DFORD 
σOじⅣry(cASE NUMBER 2017… CA¨002019…

CA-00282034)。

ⅣIr. Scxton rcportcd that Braford County has becn involvcd in litigation over a road abandollllncnt issuc

involving plaintiff Patricia Saylcs― Spraggins sincc 2017.Mr.Sexton stated that a scttlement agrcement has bcen

reached, and that thc county's insurance carrier advises that the settlcmcnt agrecmcnt is the best option to

resolvc the case at this tilne. 卜4ro Scxton adviscd that the settlcment agrecment includcs a singlc lump stlm

payment to thc plaintiff for thc loss of access to their propcrty and thcir attomey's fees,and it includcs the

rcquircment that thc county build the plaintiffs a neⅥ /drivcway to a1low thcm access to thcir propcrty directly

off C.R.21-B.ヽ/1r.Sexton announccd his recommcndation that the board approvc the scttlcmcnt agrccment as

presented and advised thatthe settlcmcnt funds will comc from thc county's insurancc carrier.

IT WAS IⅥ OVED BY COMPIISS10NER THOMPSON AND SECONDED BY COMMISS10NER
RIDDICK TO PAY SETTLEⅣ IENT.

DISCUSSION:
o Comments made expressing frustration over the county having to payout settlement funds.

o lnsurance recommendation to settle.

VICE CHAIR DIANE ANDREWS CONDUCTED A ROLL-CALL VOTE:
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye
Commissioner Spooner: Nay
Vice Chair Andrews: Aye
Chair Dougherty: Aye

MOTION CARRIES 4/1 (Commissioner Spooner dissenting vote).

Do REPORT AND UPDATE ON PENDING MATTERS

i.  CONCEPTS OR SUGGEST10NS FOR BUDGET
2022.

Mr. Sexton advised that he is prepared to present the next set of board department
the next budget workshop and asked if the board had other topics that it would
workshop.

DISCUSSION:
o lnterest expressed in proceeding with the next budget workshop.
o Comments made concerning presentation of additional surtax information.

WORKSHOP― lⅥAY 3,

budget prescntations during

like to discuss during said

五。  Ⅳ10VE BUDGET WORKSHOP TO ⅣIAY 2,2022-FOLLOWING REGULAR
BOCC ⅣIEETING.

Page 9 of 13



April2l,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

Mr. Sexton advised the board that there is not a significant amount of information or material on the May 2,

2022 board meeting agenda, and as such the board could consider moving its May 3,2022 budget workshop to
May 2,2022, immediately following the board meeting.

DISCUSSION:
o Comments made in support of moving the May 3,2022 budget workshop to May 2,2022, immediately

following the board meeting.
o Plans to discuss redistricting maps during the May 2,2022 board meeting.

It was the CONSENSUS of the board to move the May 3,2022 budget workshop to May 2,,2022.

Mr. Sexton provided the board with additional updates not on the agenda as follows:

* Vacant County Manager Position

Mr. Sexton reported that he has contacted the Florida Association of Counties (FAC) and the Florida

Association of County Managers (FACM) to move forward with the process of advertising, interviewing, and

selecting a new county manager. Mr. Sexton advised the board that it will need to offer input for the posting

such as salary, benefits, experience, and education. Mr. Sexton informed the board that FAC and FACM is

willing to come listen to the board, or meet with the board members individually, to get feedback in order to

develop an advertisement package.

DISCUSSION:
o Background priorities for a county manager: government, government accounting, economic

development.
o Comments in favor of discussing priorities collectively as a board.

* Bradford County Development Authority

Mr. Sexton reported that legislation took action to pass two bills that begins the process of dissolving all
independent special districts created prior to 1968. As a result of these bills, the Bradford County Development

Authority (BCDA) will become inactive effective July 1, 2023, and the county will inherit all BCDA assets

and/or liabilities.

DISCUSSION:
o Concerns expressed about the county assuming any liabilities.

* Emergency Fire Rescue Services and Facilities Surtax

Mr. Sexton reported that the county is required to provide the Florida Legislature's Office of Program Policy
Analysis and Government Accountability (OPPAGA) with a copy of the county's ordinance calling for a
referendum at least 180 days before the referendum is held. Mr. Sexton advised that in order to meet this
deadline, the board will need to adopt an emergency ordinance during its May 2,2022 meeting that outlines the

board's desire to impose the tax and to ask the supervisor of elections to post the referendum question on the

Page 10 of 13



April21,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

November 6,2022 ballot. Mr. Sexton advised that the board can later withdraw the ballot question should it
decide not to pursue the surtax.

DISCUSSION:
o Comments made in favor moving forward.
o OPPAGA audit.

* Supervisor of Elections - Canvassing Board Membership

Mr. Sexton advised that Supervisor of Elections Amanda Seyfang is requesting appointment of a commissioner

to serve as an alternate on the canvassing board. Mr. Sexton reported that the chairperson is automatically
appointed to the board and that both Commissioners Thompson and Riddick will not be able to serve since they

are both candidates for the upcoming election. Mr. Sexton asked the board to be prepared to appoint either

Commissioner Spooner or Commissioner Andrews to serve on the canvassing board during its May 2,2022
meeting.

DISCUSSION: No discussion.

{. Redistricting

Mr. Sexton reminded the board of his plan to continue discussing redistricting during the May 2,2022 meeting

and encouraged the board to visit the Dave's Redistricting website in order to prepare itself for said discussion.

DISCUSSION:
o Scheduling time to discuss strategic planning (no board action was taken).

6. PUBLIC WORKS REPORTS - JASON DODDS, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

Mr. Dodds reported on the following:

o Thanked staff for working weekends to address issues related to heavy rainfall.
. S.W. C.R.227 is under construction performing widening and milling.

DISCUSSION:
o Comments made concerning road quality of S.R. 230.

7. FIRE RESCUE REPORTS - ALLEN PARRISH, FIRE RESCUE DIRECTOR

Mr. Parrish reported on the following:

o Thanked folks that contacted him with follow-up questions concerning his budget workshop
presentation.

o Advised the board that his department lost three more employees and asked for direction from the board
on how to address the loss: 1) Fill the positions; 2) Pay overtime to cover the shifts; or 3) Make more
operational budget cuts.

Page l1 of13



April2l,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

o Advised the board that he has addressed citizen inquiries about his operational budget letting the public
know that he is doing his best with what he has and that he can't afford anymore.

o Reported that Bradford County received a certificate of its first duly permitted ALS engine.
o Announced that Dr. Peter Gianas posthumously received an award (Wendell N. Rollason Award) by the

Florida Rural Health Association.
. Thanked the sheriff for allowing him to join and participate in his townhall meetings.
o Comments made concerning Fire Chief Ben Carter's credentials.

DISCUSSION:
o Comments made in favor of filling the positions.
o Comments made expressing concern with budget cuts that impact public safety.

o Comments made encouraging Mr. Parrish to send citizen complaints to the board as it concerns

operational cuts to his department.
o Comments made supporting employee recognition; recognition of James (Jim) Marburger.

8. SHERIFF REPORTS _ GORDON SMITH, SHERIFF

Sheriff Gordon Smith reported on the following:

o Thanked the commissioners who attended his townhall meetings and for asking for information about

his operations.
. Sought direction from the board on bidding collectively or separately for health insurance and workers

compensation services.
o Addressing health insurance, Sheriff Smith advised that in or around 2010, while shopping for lower

insurance premiums, he was asked to remain on the county's insurance plan as that would keep the

county's insurance rates lower due to a younger demographic of staff members. Remaining on the

county's plan would have increased his budget by approximately $40,000.00. In an effort to keep the

county's overall premiums lower and not increasing his budget, he was advised that the county would

cover these expenses.

DISCUSSION:
o Comments in favor of shopping for insurance as a group for the discounted rate.

Intcrcst exprcssed with exploring ratcs for the county through the Florida Sheriffs Association.

Commcnts FnadC in favor of rcflccting insurancc costS in each budget.

CLERK REPORTS― DENNY THOMPSON,CLERK TO THE BOARD AND CLERK OF THE
CIRCUIT COURT― No reports.

10。 COMPIISS10NERS COMMENTS

Conlnllss10ner Spooner:
●  Reported that ncxt Thursday is National Day of Prayer.

●

　
　
●

9.

Page 12 of l3



April21,2022
BoCC Meeting Minutes

1I. CHAIRMAN COMMENTS
o Questions pertaining to the Sheriff s next townhall meetings.

ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:05 P.M.

Minutes approved by the BOCC during a scheduled meeting on

IONERS

LERK TO THE BOARD

MINUTES PREPARED BY:

Page 13 of 13

May 19, 2022



 Alachua County Board of County Commissioners 
12 SE First St Gainesville, FL 32601 

 

 
 

 
Bradford County BoCC  
P.O. Drawer B 
Starke, FL 32091                              
 
 
 

Amount Enclosed:__________________ 
 
 
                                                    DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT        

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS 

 
 

Item Description Comments Quantity Unit of Measure  Unit Price   Total Price 

 
       
Career Source NCF 
Payment No. 1  

DEO disallowed costs 1 Each $56,728.42 $56,728.42 

            
 
 
 

BILLING DATE DUE INVOICE # CHARGES 

05/01/2024 Upon Receipt  2024-00000001 $56,728.42 
               Total Due →  $56,728.42 

 
 
          
 
 

INVOICE DATE DUE INVOICE # TOTAL DUE 

05/01/2024 Upon Receipt 2024-00000001 $56,728.42 

 
Please Mail Payment To: 
Alachua County B.o.C.C. 
Attn:  Finance & Accounting 
12 SE First Street- 4th Floor 
Gainesville, FL  32601 

FOR BILLING INQUIRY: (352) 374-3605 



Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
 
DATE:     June 20, 2024    
    
AGENDA ITEM Quotes for Replacement of Starke Radio Tower’s Top Light 

to Meet FAA Regulations 
 
DEPARTMENT:    Information Technology 
 
PURPOSE: Replace and repair of the Starke radio tower’s top light and 

maintenance. 
 
ASSOCIATED COST(S): Three Quotes: 

• LumenServe - $23,845 
• Mobile Communications America (MCA) - $17,650 
• McDonald Tower Service, Inc. - $12,000 

 
 
BUDGET LINE (G/L #): 001-08-516-63000-00 Infrastructure – Starke Tower  
  



BRADFORD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

QUOTE DOCUMENTATION FORM

Date: 5t9t24

Contact Person: Matt Zieoler

Item or Project: Rep lacement of Starke Radio Tower's too lioht to meet FAA
requlations.

G/L Number: OO 1.08.5 1 6-63OOO-05 INFRASTRUCTURE - STARKE TOWER

QUOTE 1 - RECOMMENDED

Quote Price: $23,845.00

Note: Recommended vendor

QUOTE 2

Vendor: Mobile Communications America (MCA)

Quote Price: $17,650.00

QUOTE 3

Vendor: McDonald Tower Service, INC

Quote Price: $1 2,000.00

Vendor: LumenServe



I recommend that we utilize LumenServe for this. The reason being is that they will
maintain the system after installation and monitor for issues with the light's operation
whereas the other quotes are for a one time only install with no maintenance or
monitoring included. So in the long run, going with the more expensive solution will save
the county money.

Signed: Matthew Ziegle_r/ffi'"ry



uote 1



LumenServe'" QuoteI Lur=rsr*u,

r.r. uahnir.! . !..Y... t1 8!ya
.r rye6 t.{ur.d ro.dcr lln' rll t 

^z.

h[6e_r..l. Cb..d{'d.d.ry{.rd

1oa1a79 0rrr 3 ,r.aatro nl. nr'. 9 oe.o n/l i 6r.00 nl. t

ad.thtonol r.nt lch..t I Appti@bt.l:

(a) clnotur .,rG to compld. ACa P.yn.nr lom ei, mrr. .[ pryhab unng .ldron'c A{k d.bn i.'ri.l.d honrnlY by tum.ns.M'

0.@ , rr,..t.00 9

!drd! 5 :1,&re t

rll 5..n6 tF.r.ddl Ok ',tlital

rol li

u) n-s. 51 ssFu - c.r..Lr hp . c!(oer M.y por.lt4 tto ti trint syns tor sr.t th. ..d o, th. l.in.l Tdn, $.apon. rh. uttnina syrhh rk dll 6.@n. th.
!.or.rry of r}E a!tur :nd dh.. -dlLry S.-k6 6.y b. 6d.d ..nurly lhs.rrd n c!no6.r', opnon.

(1 U,hi'ra syen pur.h& -d/or tr6LLito. Eq!r6 50* ,:Frat u!'Ldt d irE h hint 6Je. upo6 thbmm or asdhid .d9kdo. n .eplk.bh.

Our Guarant€e:

Luaenserye- gwfintc.t you up to fNe (5) yeo6 ol flot tot.
ptici,v, plus lu uplront trantparcncy on the rotes you will

gay,lot ot loag os you orc o customer.

Up.n.retlonbvC!rlom...ndLum€ns.d.',lhkQuot,.lon3
wiih ih. sr..d.rd 'I.m! rnd conditions, *ru .s . M.ir.r
Ar,..E.nr l"a3'..m. at") *tw*n rh. prd'.! addn'on.rrvc.r
unn.rrhir Agr..n.nl mav by pro.!.ed via slppLm.nt.l Quot.s
.r*ut dbyborh p.rtr.s. Alld.fin€d l€rms...utilt.d p!G!a.rlo
rh€ Aar..m.nt. Al lh..nd ol th€ rnil,.lT.m, or.nv 3uh{qu.nt
3.i.w.l I.rn, th. cunom.r.^d Luhensetu.* m., huru.lly
..r.. ro.rr.nd rh.atrem.nr for. onlF, R.ns.l T.16.l.
..r..qu.lro rh. pr.viour y..r's r.t. pLrax. q!oi. doa,t di
t,rdud. rr.r4lobL r.lB taB, vlich llll t ltlato4a on ir.
ltuo&. ,tl h. $. ctpd.luty .I . Clioni, P:ym..a 6t
cEd c.d will 

'n.!' 
.n .dihiodl4x t ..

tlrn4 a.lor or v.'fo ,ndol.r
A&.Drre ol q6E .r|d T.ffi .ri C.dftrod

OlIr Valua SyltCrrr
Cr|3tdi.. S..vka 056...toa a |aqr..ty t hnrtty a W. C!.a lhtft Ooll

ElicLicy fo<r6.d a G..l.'ul Fd Out 9E rs.
4tla E..t a.o Wh c lould.rd, t1O7,  urtin, T.t..1arat. e.312.3t..4600

G

p) shipph! .o* -. nd 6rlod.d .boe ,d ,ilr b. /nvo'ed ro.u(oh,



iI LurraeruSERVE-
wc Grvo lowo, Owh6rs Pe6cc ol Mrnd

I'r'
LED Lighting

System3

Saa Pala I of quot. for S.rvic.a
ln.lud.d with Your Ord.r

LumenServe" utilizes Dialight LED lighting systems across all tower types, unless otherwise noted
in the Quote. Current specmcations and data sheets are available at the links below:

LED Obstruction - Dual Red/White Medium Intensity - L-A65 /L-864 - Data Sheet

LED Obstruction - Red Medium / Low Intensity - L-a64 /L-81O - Data Sheet

LED Obstruction - High Intensity - L-856/L-864 - Data Sheet

LED Obstruction - Integrated Network, Embedded Monitoring (INEM) - Data Sheet

LED Obstruction - Accessories

lnstallation is performed using Lumenserve* lnstallation Guidelines and Methodology and is all
inclusive of labor, mobilization, materials, expenses, and Equipment. There are no hidden costs in
our lnstallation Services which includes the following:

Engineering / FAA Filings
- On-site walk
- Lighting circular validation
- Build package & diagram
- FAA Form 7460 completion in coordination with Customer

Decommission of Old Lighting System
- Old Lighting Fktures
- Old Lighting Cable for Medium lntensity Systems
- Old Lighting Equipment

LED System (per specifications above)
- Equipment - Controller, Beacons, L-810 Side Lights
- Lighting cable
- Mounts and brackets
- lnstallation hardware and materials
- Note that High lntensity LED systems assume reuse of Customer existing power

cabling and conduit unless otheMise specified.

lnstallation - Comprehensive installation on-ground and above{round by OEM certmed
installers pursuant to LumenServe- Safety Manual.

Close Out Package
- As-Built diagram
- Photodocumentationtop-to-bottom

Ltlnteoserue'' | 4818 East Beo White Boulevard, IttO7, Auathr, Tetas 78741 | 5f2.5A0.4600 | www.Lun]€nserve,(onl

Service Descriptions

Page 2 of 9



Service Descriptions
S.. Pata 1 of Quote tor S.rvic..

lnclud.d with Your ord.r

The Assurance Warranty Service ("Assurance Warranty") is provided to the Customer at
Lumenserve's cost and includes ongoing maintenance and repair of the Lighting System and
associated Equipment ("Maintenance and Repai/') and all associated costs including, but not limited
to, Equipment, materials, parts, tower climbing and other labor. This Assurance Warranty is
incorporated into the Agreement, and all defined terms utilized are pursuant to the Agreement. The
Assurance Warranty covers all required Maintenance and Repair resulting from outages caused by
Lighting System failure, Equipment failure, weather related failures, lightening, and other causes of
failure. The Assurance Warranty is not applicable to outages directly caused by the Customer, its
contractors, or its tenants on the tower site that results in damage to the lighting system- Compliance
& Monitoring Services, as detailed below, must be ordered by Customer, and provided by
Lumenservesu, in parallel with the Assurance Wananty.

Workmanshi - Lumenserve* will ensure that that all Service provided under this Assurance
Warranty will be performed in accordance with workmanship standards prevalent in the industry, and
all Equipment and parts thereof, utilized to provide such services, will meet all required industry and
regulatory specifications. All labor pursuant to the current Lumenservew Safety Manual.

During the Term of the Agreement, Lumenserve", at its cost and expense, will (a) provide Customer
the parts, materials and labor for the maintenance as specified herein; (b) ensure that the hardware
and soft\,rr'are operate substantially in accordance with the Equipment manufacturer's specifications
and those required by governing Federal, state and local authority; (c) install all necessary field
change orders to ensure proper Equipment operation; (d) provide the full range of Maintenance and
Repairs including, but not limited to, the following:

Repair/ Maintenance/Replacement of Lighting System
- Beacon(s) and L-810 side markers
- Controllers/Powersupplies
- Other lighting system equipment
- Cable, brackets, hardware
- Shipping costs

. System Software / Firmware Updates

. RMA Management
- RMA tracking
- Shipping costs

Project Tracking and Electronic Logbook
- lnstallation
- Maintenance and Repair
- Equipmentreplacement

Customer Reporting lncludes
- Repair/Maintenance logbook
- RMA logbook

LonEose.ve- | ,1818 East 8en Whlt€ Soul€v.rd, s107, Austio, Ter.s 78741 | 5f2.58o.46m I ryww.LunEnserwe.(onr

c
AsBurance Warranty,

Maintenance and Repair

Page 3 of 9



Sce Pate 1 of Quote for Sarvicei
lncluded with Your Order

Compliance
& Monitoring

Lumenserve" requires that its Compliance & Monitoring Services be provided as part of all TLaaSo
Agreements as it is an integral part of the Assurance Warranty Service ensuring proper visibility,
status notifications, alerts, and remote diagnostics of the Lighting System to Lumenserve".
Compliance & Monitoring Service includes the following:

Monitoring of Lighting System
- Proactive Monitoring of Lighting System
- Polling Every 5 Minutes
- 24171365 Monitoring
- Remote Diagnostics
- Daily Logs, 2+ Years Storage

FAA Compliance & Reporting
- FAA NOTAM Reporting
- NOTAM Tracking
- NOTAM Resolution
- Lighting Circular Validation

Customer Reporting
- NOTAM reporting to Customer
- Quarterly Daily Logs Report, provided quarterly
- Notification of FAA rules changes
- Compliance events

lnstallation/Repair/Maintenance of Monitoring System
- For Customers with TLaaSo, TLaaSo with $1 Buyout, or Purchase & lnstallation of a

Lighting System with Compliance & Monitoring Services, LumenServe will install the
monitoring system Equipment. Repair and Maintenance of the Monitoring System is
covered under the Assurance Wananty Service (detailed above) if included in the
Services ordered by the customer.

A

,q
FAA Requlred

On€lta lrr3pections

Lumenserve" provides the full suite of the FAA required on-site inspection services. Services will
be tailored for your specific FAA tower style and applicable FAA Circular revision for the subject
site. Services include:

Quarterly Lighting lnspections (QLl )
- Quarterly lnspection

[ur|engerae- | ,1818 Eart 8e|r \Mrlte goelevard, #107, Arl5tin, Terae 78741 | 5f2.58O.46@ | www.l-t lefiserve.corl

Page 4 of 9

Service Descriptions



Service Descriptions
Saa Pata 1 of Quote lor s.rvic.3

lncluded with Your Ord.tStandards checklist
System Health Test per OEM specifications including
cycling between day, twilight and night mode as applicable
QLI Report sent to Customer on a quarterly basis
On-site Lighting System verifi cation
7/8" Rule testing from ground

Annual Paint lnspections
- Annual Paint Test (Top Portion of Tower)
- Documented in Log

Biennial Lens lnspections
- Biennial Lens lnspection by climb or drone
- Biennial Lens Report with photo documentation

Data Plan

The LumenServes Data Plan as a Machine to Machine (M2M) platform with options to use the best
available signal from the three major canier networks - AT&T, Verizon, and T-Mobile. The Data
Plan includes:

. M2M Data Bandwidth

. Transmission Equipment

. Transmission Equipment installation

. SIM Card
e SIM Provisioning Setup and Testing
. Ancillary Antenna (lf necessary, to optimize)

l-u[Ense.ye- | 4818 E.st Ber tMrite Boul€vard, tlo7, Austin, Texis 78741 | 512.580.4600 | www.LunF[Serv€.colr

rlz
l

Page 5 of 9



R€\' }IrI t, 2023

ptandard Terms and Conditions

ifioi.e &E d&, d FJ!.d fir'rr fc aI oGadisg tn ffi it aot
r.clnrd withr! tzIl (10') dalE of nfltt ,, rdic€ of Edrdi@ 6r !c
frJEl

232 4v dr. CEto6.r. Tbe GrsrM n ]'etaiaEte &n Ag!€i![.d dtnog
d! Tem, tu crule ifrn Ccdrplrry frib to sunctdirlly profid. rh.
S6is s Badd .od $& tu18 n oot u)ftd to th. r€.loorbh
sati!fic.im ofte Grs.r€r nifrin 60 dAs at . eritt€o r.d!. to t€
Co@p ythddc!(rib€3sr.lfr:lrerareascabledei::l GEt@E@r'
rffiint thir Ag!6tor ri ro r[ d a pdd.a of fr. r igking Syir..rj
wittsn carsc l4m o.n ,t'. rhra 60 da!3 p.iE erifta adi.e, rubj€.t to
pqill€rt of€.r}, EEiodi.a.t E]e3 ,3 deicrtued iE Setior 23 telon .

2.,1 E:rt T.rEnrii,r Pcl.rt'. I! 6. erEt$at, Fi€. to tf rldcfT€'E, &€
CoEefl!'EEirrtE thn Asmt Flrsl8rr b S.EliE 23.1 rbo\E, o( thE
C[Jicd6 t!diEd.! thn Agrc.6.d ll,i6.rn caa pesud to S.dim 2 3-2

abor3 tb Cr@ $rI pq !I ftercoabk €lp€oB€s iffir€d b' fr€
Ccdpn!'ir !ft<lils tEEiDiie of Saoca (id:judrrE co* drEoli, of
S€ ed6d Ligldils SIB!0. oq/!.d b' tu Cory }' ard ur'6irdrtrty
Eai.dioo ct rg6) ad shrr dlo p.l tu fr! C@pay a dlj'E Eird!6
cirBe equ.l lD rne nDl,1b€r of E d. n6.l'i!g ia the T.fl! nltiplrd by
da EodryR.trtffns CtnE ..

2J Eft.a of TG ilniL Uhco tcj' r.fr;dt:, 6e C@€@y i! .xFEsly
dria, io !e rb. pdrfiilc. of t Clrturr \rfi€rE ,oy Lir!6ns Sri*cm
o( r€ldcd Equipld ouE d ty ltc C..+.ry' is locded d El(e por!€sri.{r
odaed rEorol! sr.t Ut di6g S)1a.rn dd r€lded Eqife.d lle Clurtmft
,Fs b psy the Cryisy tb€ repl'ceo€d rilEe ofrxtr LiFrdinF $!t@ 6
Eqrlipolatifcoop8lry i! lot pe.!ii@d by Crrsi@lrro ftcolr.td Equipo€ot
;[ c.r"a.. ltrithdrn Sdid2 5

2, SrfiiflL Ir ri€ e!!d of rryt (Eirdioa tr fr+irdi.ll of e,! -.LE e.n{n4
Arbc1'r 7, 8, ed9 h.r€of 3hr[ nrr-il! ed cdiEr ia €&d

Arrid€ I
rRox{Jc$ AtiD sERt'tcEs

l.l Prodrrt T giblc F.?Erty, equipr.d, cabliag, Gdlrilt srd sotc,z€
c€ryirirs m d En€ L#iDF S]:@ i[lblledtry e. Coopdy ad.old
c( L.s.d 6 ths C\lcclalf C?ro&.ts3

ll s.nis r!+n+id, e!d: $rdy, -.fi-3 !riton8. :nd 06.r
t rlic€3p..tu€d..Fslid€dty6€Co!!pur'6(tt Grdca€{Bectib€d
tn Qr.t b.rdD CS€flicE')-

lJ I.Erhg Syrr.G d Stui Th€ Qre Fs!id.6 a liltofth ir*rlldim dEs
Ed a d.r.rlptba of the r id'r+ $.eo! Cfjrhry SEI!D3") ed rddd
Pro&lct ,rd Seifiles Fsrid€d ty rt Coirpdy rrd 6€ a$oci&d Ficilg
ad tErEs b. €6.rt siE

L,l OrErltb oI E{Ei,D.rt E ed fu fto'rdr Frcirs€d ty Crtlt@s a
!.t ffi h 6e Quote, (0 dl Li#ils SlEbs rEd ar.edod Eaui!.aat (.s
d€6r.d ia S€[tir! 4.2,1 telov',) *iX r!!lsi! rh loL Fop€rty oturE C{o1Pary
brlowilg iEEIfiElr,:!d 6e O}(M€r $i[ hr m ociaE('hipidE stirfrE
LiFbioB SiEt€E!, (O rle Cc|!@y wi[ b€ €Gtid€d to sd r Eoriy iddBt
h 6. I iChng SyE,k ed aEsocired E{d!r!.o! to ,ay l€rd€r Fovnirui.*;g ro 6e C.cq ry,, dd 6dmt{ wil coopcrlr. witi tt Co(Ilpory ra

Ffrdrlg e,' ff[ !€cudt]' id.r€s! ad (iir) uFo t*i-iion 6 .rSi.drioo
of, dn Asnrnf"l tu a!tt'ftae tb C@y' tr! lh! rid b i!6mt rt
Liglnrig S]@ :rd sEsocied EgriF€d t@ ti€ to{rr si!e.

lJ Pd.r- Unlrs citnc,ire Fo(tl€d ir 6. QuoE, & O!{d6 n sblr-
n pdlru. S( tt€ Eolirin of eledi. povEr b tu tow!. .rt , ad 6.
C.ryy l! 

'ot 
ftlpGlitf€ mr sry seni.. cdrg!! r€3rllrg ioo a

i6r$i0 iopoutrrryb..
L6 DErg. rrd Re.ir. lLe C@p.c)'r,il r!p.t l,t) d.orEc lD ,ir,'r iCh$8

Stqro l€.!.d to 6. Ctsr@€' rlFdhs of carla Th. Crroort wil bc
rclpoBtL ft. y (ha€ero tu r iEr6g Syst o c!l*d by n! tdie!.(
indbo3 ad wil F!@dy !q'.r 'ei,rhEle 

6! cep!ry fr. aEy r€pa]!
ffilit ed by sll.h rhrgE. Ir 6c ewd of drorEe b li. r if,t*inF S\!h
q 6ird P[ria 6. Gr@ sill c.op.rd. liie th. Cory.sy jn . lrcnirg

y tlqrEE ft( rcillhlslllrd c( lag.l rEo€die. .grid llrt lbtrd FtiEs if

a2.l

Add.2
SRIICES TER.V AND IER}O}d{T1OT.I

S.l|lio.l T.r!. Ttk A€rErl[Ed wirl c@.e oa th. Etunt Dde ad
sdl nrlrh ia ftrl tor€ ft.6€ !€dod irEdiE€d l,r tt. Qud &@ the de oa
initrlldba (6€ aEftirl TEEJ .( odil tsrEirared 6 Fo,lidcd tsli!. b lle
glldih aQE rEcolEBaa.ttrr*riE,b€hit T.dvilt E6@d
ft@ lh. dde ofth€ hd siE irsblltiL Ib hitjal T.'i 5d dI R6€u"l
T.rE(s) ar]'h rE&rEdb b.reia coI€crnrb ai 6. -T.rD"
s.rris R i.|r.L

Atu ri Ed.r.i.E TL T€d of ftis Agr! d.d Edl be

armarcatlv 4e.ded ft. lcn.. @-r€{. p.ri.6 (eat a
'"dsrl TdE) EIB eiif6 pdty FD\ii.. *titi.a a..i.e of
t cindha !o 6e 06.{ Fry * k ftq-er! (at) d.tB Fitr to ttr
s.S.dnod €npi.di.d of6! Agr€.6ed
Agn nd r-r'-r- ThE TE@ ofrhr! A€ft.lr.d o4. be cdrodod
6. a p.ri.d cdno.€ fie 6. }ta op.d Erir.l asE E d of6. laiiB

E +T. brioa of tlb Agtra.d.
By rtc C@D.ry. TbE Coi![3ya6y tlrEilrt thl! Agr..irEd du.mE
its T€rm S( csse if Cufr@€r Bilr to $rbdidiatly c@pty u.iti 1S€

ter6! of 6,r A€rt€r6rd rftn t rty (30) d{,! Fr.( s,rdr€a oobce Io
Cuc.!rE( tf,d dr..rib€E &€ r€aEn 6r teidortir rod dEt i Et cEed
to S€ Col,p.ry's rssm4bl€ satnfidis riltrid lEch lo-da' p€riod
NdwithEbdirg lt€ 6rEgoi!& tne Cmp.rry ttgatc tt! riEld ro
i.,fr;lld this As€@ Sr CLrt@li n.l -lqaed ty rt !r .d

Artid.3
FEES AND PAT'IUE.IT TERNIS

3.1 PryD.lt All psru.6 Eft 
'a 

U S Dolb$ T}e ddE s ftr lh. Pro.bcts
.6r'c. S€r\i:e. E d.r the As€.r!.in r€ cdEsodz€d E ?ro6rcr CbxE€s",
'XErt'i'g CtarF" d "N6-R.nrriE8 chrrge.' 1!. coryaay s,ifl
iat*- Crr:hsffitlly S(Rrl] mecbrrB€ ft.C{qa} e,ininoi..
Cultoor.r s( No-R.clllri"s Ch,'F.i !r tt v nE iEEErEd Gr*m!f'! 6rrt
ad I'!t isor.3 rlry iElDd. Fu'rbd .!trEr.- F€r S,€rric.s. th. C{ryay
Ei! io,!'oice th€ C\s@.r rr$d5 ,tl edrE E 6,r Ser! i.E tatig Fornt.d.
k@otiooal Ficr[B ald ta'c cr oftrr giiog c.tu'nitd.d ..6i!.d id ifi.
Qrote ufl 6riE ia eordllce \i,ilh tle l!i6. @ticable to €acb E lootim
e c*ih-.nr, x tout firth.( rottcro Cu$ooa.r, UpB t qpirrtim of
eJ srchgeotimdcot!,titE EtFix!orryberEr.i!€dnlr.Eodarceu,ith
the C@1" &.a-o) Eot !hd[d piiciry. Ftr ,todrcb Fr.bed b!'
Cust@{, G,tffi €l... to pay ro r+t irt &odrct {t rg€, if idy. i!
sld.d l[ Qoote 'od 

my ftlDririog drsrdi ,s i'',Ei.rd by 6e C.ioossy.
Cllrtmlf rgrle! to pry €..1 imoi.. ir ftll *ilhi[ 30 drF cf&e ia\Drxe d{..

3l Lrte P4vD.ri F..t. A!:y ort'{nr. paFB.dr urll b€r a'1re PryD.d F€c"
ofoE d a iaff !.tEeai (lJ%) p.t o.d cr 6e llaiElc rde alloEtd b!'
ls*, $ti.t \t' !r lotrtr, tm ti€ crigiralp6]@t er€ drte rrdil Fid io frll-
&:to.rl!r i: ato rctP(asible ft( a[ 0tt6 @sts ard l€gal ftE! iEurr€d r!
co[ectirs nlFid a@r6, unlass c6€r,ni-.d€{Ed by a Eqr.t i! ay asti.a
tD colk 6@ rryld eoudi ft. Coopq r€.€rE ltE ri8tdro &ss.
ft€ 6( Ey ct€cl rEtrnd ft. i!s6.i.d firr&, iltit t! sbrll be th. t!.!.i
of130 (tr E4iE@ ratE rlloeid ty lr!r'.

3J f[rdoE DkFn!, To dilFre thc m.od cr@ry ofary id$i.e, C\r:E!f
@rd lodi t!. C@r' tn l.ritrne 6 lrdrr 6..68 &re d:d. of th, iEroii.
dd.nirg the dilpled.n4r. liotqitbsbdiDg uy Fo\isi€ato &. codd.j'
t rei[ c{@i!e4 E FyE€d dE rJ!& 6r As€.oEd, utd€r dir@cd s
uodilpne4 ir s$iect to $i6ho1drnE, rE{tr.tim, !€tdc( rdjtls@t by ary
nd,'e by th. Ore€..

3.4 Trlsi rld F..r, The lricjrg t res sd e(6 b Que Ery rot ilct de al,
qplicrble kdr. ltde ed loctl tat!. (}r reEd{try fte!, !!!€3so,ec ald
sr{trErB CTa.' ard F6'), .tl of sii.h @ dE cpdililt] of flE
Curtooalf Tar6 ed F€.. .rE srq€ct ro cSrnCe tridrod I,:6.. &riag rhE

Tera of t[e AEr.ald If O.@ friL to psr ar' fft Ta(e! ard I€€.
$'b€a dre, rne Co.!96{y rE6..!rr thE n8k 10 orl.e gl.! payd or ,r].e

2.1

r3
!3.I

Page 6 of 9

Tt .. StaodadT.,E:odCdditis!bSrdl.r$ith 6. Qlc(r, day
subc.qEl or aded Q{req tsh toptu, c{dndre r MASIER
AGREEMENI ("AgftE-rf) E dE rird erd.Gd irno 6 of lt rhe ta fdth m
$rtr Quot CEftdi\r Dde') hitwrEr tu C\*tcdr.r, u,nolc ramE &d p,r.€ of
bII!i!..! 1r iodica&d oo &e Qrote iE rtE Cud.etr s1i.a C'CunoE 

"), 
ao.t

L@!os.rt€, Ioc., ha!i!€ a FiaciFr plre of hEias n 4818 &st B€a Ulit€
Blrd. Slt1b r0?, Ardia T€"r! 78?al C'C.opny").



ch,'eer, tog€rhEr \ith aI pcoalti€s aid ideresr Nhicl or! bale b€€a added
b€caus€ of OrstEln€r's d€liaquocl o{ d€trar& ed C\rrton r iril pr@pd!
rcimhr* t!'€ C.ep.ny for , @ord. so paid-

3.S .{dditioul Cr'toDGr RlsPonsibiltics. h addihoo to Cultorn€r's orhEr
r€.polriuliti€s !od!r 6. .{f;rc.lEe{ Cusrood{ ase€s thal CurtoB.r ard
q'caE uri"g $. S.r\ica; $ill: (i) co@?t] rit ,il f,cda'al, stlte. aod lo.al
laN:. rder. rcgr ati@r, t rifB, &d dd&! of .ollrB of coorp@irr.idid.o
that apph to rte Prod,ct+ S€nicai d 6i! .{se@ ( -tplrc.blc Lq}");
(n) b€ solel] iEspmsibl. ft( c.t blishff ard a-+t-inng iccDrir] E aslrr!3
(ilchrdie riihDs lmi6ti<'a code!, pass*od3 or otb€r f€a!r€3),€ces!q(
Lo !€.Eict e.t.5 to th. c@Sras, !er1r.es q otbrr €quipar.ot relrt d to th.
S6rieit ..d (iii) a$oriz. ad idedii to ttr c-3{rip.fi\ rn nrlijne !t lea,
@€ ildi\jtual Bno is a,lhoiiEd to !.F€i&t Ctxt@.r E lnt !+€ct ollne
S€nice3 ard C)rstorrlr'r accorrdt (iacludiaE! all re$xits fr, aorq .dditiair!,
d.l€tiorE o( chsrge3 to th€ S.nr.e.).

3,6 L.rfrl P+.D.als. lt l! lodcGtood end aCleed tlrt the pqtl(a! to be !ad.
uod6 ttis ^LE r.a€nt rre ralable crrly oLE ofcuir€nt d€sienrt.d ard la\lir[!
,pfrc,!.ied ff]!d! ofri€ cll3to,r€(.

.{rdd.5
SERI'ICES CU$O\TER OBLIG.{IIONS

5.1 .L!..r b 6. S6i6. Cud@€r agr€er to llooitE 6. us. of tt€ S€!..rc€t
to piEr.dr inQ.6fie u!.- .rd t , oaiaiaI,l and Bar.ar, 'i^rnd.d ...rss
to ccafdedi.lirtu ie irludiott. co.nd-ri't'rr-of syparis'od3 ard
ac.olor tnft(Ednra r.quirEd fu acccs to S.i!x.s. Crrrtol,'Er 1lill pmpd]_
mtii tb. Co!!pe!' ofrq'uoadn dzd, d iDapproEiate ur€ oftne S€n1c€!
c{ Equiprrlrr iarhdur€ tffa.h of 3.curi!', or 06.r &l!!€e io3! cr rbefr-

5: bbrmr.iDD .{.c.:i ClI:tDmE( age€. io Folr& dl infc(mdio,4 lctess .rd
supporl r.r!.6abi1 ftquir€d for tiaelv irrrrfalion ed prop€r use of fr.
Scnjcct. Culba.r 6reer eCr€er to aiJ,i lt C.iopary ir 3sflrfinC sI
6€$ar) lic.n!€i, p€rmll!, ed ce!€id! 6r i6n laiim of E{nilrffd !!
E€rsn-1 to lrEride thc S€rlic€!. Cultorff( n respoorible for locnirs prE

<inine ecilni.. of oAEr Foi.id.fl, ffn .l dilEie! md uod€rgouod
SEriti6. ir.hrding tb8 c6t 6r luch locdioa n .dditio6 to tbo!€ lided 1,1 tt
a[aE-

53 L.f,frIUx. Cuno.t€r s8r€.3: ( l) lhar Sslrff.64'te u!€d iole.\'b]'6!6€
.dti.. li!'t d i! th. Quote ,i beins eLgible to p6tbcaste $ith Cu*.ocr lr
otbraEe th. S€r\(:€3; Q) nst to us€ th! S€ rc€s ftr ant FrFlr that r!
lolmtrrl d tld 1! not codeoplated or F.hitdcd by thB .{eftt,r€r4 ."d (3)
to abid€ ta aI lppficable 10cal, ctde, Ial!! &d rtguLdions, t iifB ard ord6E
ofcoBt! of co.lp€tfotjurildirtim tbat apply to thE s€rlices.

5.4 .nrl..l:dor', Addidors or Impmr'.oc!6. Cust@er $ l lot &alie ary
!ft€rrti63, .dditioos tr iq(orc{r€sts to th. Eauipi:t d or rcdor?
Equipoeat Sod! r r€r'.icr lo.ati@ $ithout t!€ C.,opq's Fi6 Eftro
cmr.sl Cust@.r rhlll ffa eagage l! ary .rii\rt] o. coo3tnrt rr) o.$
ctuctnE Irt .b oar ilt <t E E cLaic.lh , aLctri.rlu or o?€rai@alh gith
tb. Equipa€dt

{:
,r3l

.{fiid. {
SER\'I(ES TO BE PMFOR}ID BY IIIE COT{P.{NY

Scriit Pcriod. ft. Coopen) ril lro\ir€ to Custoo.r tbe S.^rcrs
id6.ti6€d ir Quor€ duolE lt T.ra cr udil soch edlk dd. ca $nid 6r!
.{Sreeoad ir EEiorr.d id accordar.f fifr the terrriraoa Folti@s

Eqrdpu.ol.
E4dpD.Dl' "E{uip@.d" 6e,lls eX me Ligtti4 S}.3t€alE, cqurrio€o!
ltrxll,Iei, enclGr.cs, c!bll,,& hffdr!-8re ,!d loft$E E oiirrd bI &r
Cc{rpallt b €rabl€ lh Fo\i:i.a ofscftrces tort€ Curtoaet.
T.rltroL8t. To Fo\id€ tnc Scnice., dle Codrpaa]-- r€s.n!. th. risn- t
tc lel€ct ir it! loL dildaba tte Eauild.d reql&ld to deli\-€r 6e
s.nrc.. [oLir ott r\i.. sp.cind h th€ Qu€... ft. Co p€q aLo
or)' cbsrs-e ltc llaE€r b $ti.h the S4.ric!. .re Fo\ilioed d ar!
tiEr tr-lth"]r, mtr.€. roridd rEh cta.s. .rG Et a&rn \!tu6e
$.liD and 6 n adimdrq-of 6E S€fl1c.. Tt Codpe! $dl rE?lrcr
ar no cbrg. to Clrstmlr q'E$lrd.rn rhrn does mt Ffooa to the

sf€citrcaioG b.rEt!. 
'rolcar 

lhe Celdj' deteolln !' l[ it! lol€
di!.rEti.ott the Equa,oat Silure $r! a dired or mdin tr.iut Aoal
tle Orctoor€r's .ct! or .rniiii.os.
LIsc ,!d C.lt. Csri@er a€rGe. ro corrpb Nitb a[ iBrnriioa3 ald
rcquir..rd rtEn'drnp rh. u!. ald o. c-aE ofttE E{uip6.d, aad t k
rEasooable me3lur.s to For€.t tLe EquiprrEt d a[ tin€s. C\r5tol!!,
fJt&€r E€re€s to p4' r!. Col,'p&,' rhe r€pla.s!.d r-rlx of ary
Equip.nl lbal is L61 n l€a or (h.€ed r!.a-lEsrLof 6. C\xto!E'!
d tr oorissi.4

Li..E Gr.Lr C\Lnc@.( grlEdr to th€ C.@ a,l excluail e ma-rclmable
li:c€ Clic€o*") to us€ ibo!€ pnr€ls of r€61 r.op€rti d tll. curt.a!.
locdiG 6d Se Coopd4 d4.d! r.cca34 to ir!{rll operate ard 6airta1!
ib. Equiloed i[ eda to Fo\-rd€ tbe S€fl1c€s. Equipoud n [ait d to fi.
cgui@€d aec8!ar) to golid€ th€ S.rlic€r to tb€ Cl}stm€r rl sp.c,fied in
thii .lgftEord ard art Cuttd.r l:$ed hlJcbrle M.ri Not$.nhrtdrlt
ey c'ifi€rproli3iDo ofthir AgrE E€a! n i! €rpressb u"d€rnoodfid atl right
graat d lo the Co!tP.4 und.r mB LicerE€ {e coErrEuouE, .d€oirg asd
inerccrble for so lodg a3 Cudo@€r o\rn! or ls!€s !u.t r€al p(op6t!, b! 6,r&,-

to tr €tu p€rlrittEd b] lE$ Tbe Codpanl ,! adldz.d to llte fi€
E{uipor€tlt ad ftsl FoFt}. f.( ,af adi\it-r ia cod*cti:a s {h lt Fo! tsi.,r
ofS.r.icEB.
f.qrbff lrnrIrtkE ft.C.4a4 llat te rEquired to in$[ E+ipomat
d tt. Cu.rca!€is Floi.an $nrcl Equiso€d 1rill tt srrE th. C@r6$ '3 $la
F.fE n d a[ riE s lrd \ nor b. c6nd€iEd crErmer €rJu+!!.d .,r.rPl ro
6€.d.dslt foth r" Quot d ,3 oli€'Irr!€ agEd m rrr! € b.t!G.rli.
partiei. Is th€ er€ar .ri EquiFEd (o( et' pdtior th€r€00 $ or t cadei
phlica ]' a6x€d !r antrtld io e)' offi to rcal *tat al tb. CwL'aE

FGoisEs, b ao elcst \dl th! Equif€d b€ d€rd.d to codihri. a tr curc"
oflr.Elreal€3tatEbltr t r$ rElllahperEolrl prcp€.i'at altima -{rfi.
rGqltlt ofdE C.,Epsr\', t Orltood $iI 6rdsh ! ap.opirr. r?i1€r \rith
relPcr ro tbe Eqdpdear &oa asy Fioa .6nng ia At€r€d r['q Fldal
or ftal Fop€rb'llt€rt e. Eqrrlp@.d n b.at d.
S€nic. ILrt.[.ti,[ Drto Tt! "S.nice IEiBLdicd Dar€" ir th€ date thal th€

C@.rr fil3t Eo\rd.! tb. Ser\1c!. to ttE Culto,[€r.
CrrroEcr -{ceptu... 1}. Cultoorr ,.c€@6.e dd€ rlrl b. thE S€r1ic€

Iolirfldi.o Dde ofr[. S€flic€1
}lltfod of P.r66irg s.!rix.. ft. Coq ]-aod d! p.r!.and rlin
.la.rni 6. E 6od. &rrrb, and cars ofp€rfomi'F tLst,rkio b..attiod
olrfrtteOln.ati. TheCurtoonr$e.llhareo.ighto, cdolthcE mri
or {rd€rEiE thE orthod of ..corylifit[€ !u.h uDrlc Clrsttu3, ,ra!,

R.\ \Iar 8-:rrl.1

hE$ .r, r.qoirt Co.-t-.t. pq:rel to obrs-ie rh. r€clli! ard safrt'
potca! ofoulrod€r.

{3 C1'tr8c otd.rr. To bitisie a cltr€e 6der, a re\iled O,ol€ shrll be iitlld
ta t[. CrEorlrt b odrr to Eodifl, r€drq o( la r!r!.l$r PrDdEcti aid tr
S€r\tca to tc Fo\id.d

.lrrid.6
PRODLICT S.qLES

6,1 Pmdud Dclh"ry. For Prodrc! .old to 6. Cudoolcr, the C€Ep6r)-' $
d€lnlr to Curorrrn se ftodrct! ed qurinitirs !3 lilEd h tbe qlde. Upos
&lir.q' ofm! d..c.ib€d Produrc to th. Cusloroer'! locatic,r(i), Custo6er
N ill b..! iolcl, tL rilt oflo$ E8.rdl.3s of anr" breach bf tle Coepany of
4 Pdrliaos l6eof,

6.2 Pmduct l8rl..ion-,{i pmdd.d intt Qlot , tL C€rmpalI} Ealprorid.
for ih€ i.nrllaio! of Pfoarts ar requned &d ril ddermioe ti€ m€tho4
drrriL -d aerdr ofperftrErirg tiE NorL to b. c.rried ou for Crrnod.,.
C\rltoE !t I h!\r !o ri€tn ro codol th. Da6 d dee'Ein€ lb€ @6od
of ac.oql$birs fft rD{t Crrsborr 84. horttrt(, tecuirE tte C@34\'3
Fsodncl to ob!.rR tt €tri! rd laftt)' Flicrcs of Custoo6 Th€
C.epaq rdll coordiffte $i6 6e Crr:toncr to stablilt a reildrble
irltrllnim phE llst lldica: dtr orGide odtlal c.iapn]'bDuG ,l'a} rcnrlt
in additiooal cct3 f6 6e Cu{.@€r

6.3 U!! ol SEb.oltlrcrots. C)EtoG a.le .dEB E ! tb€ Cod4q' Ear
inrta.l tbc fuuct! lsinE iubcldetors, add that th. C@pan! reiefl'es 6.
ri€hl to iubtilrrt luch suhcodact* i ith otlers. ifl ils lole dis('dioc

6.4 Prodo.a lotutlrrio! Customer Obligraio$. Fo( ird.{ isn lEiinaa e.
C\rnon.( reftB to p(o11d€, at rc cosr to th. Codapmr. a .1.a dri, d
t€lrF.nIc{c6iro1H phce fc,r innallro-c t}. ?rodrct!. akl€ctrical
orll.ta .nd po{rr booh+a srd e} rela&d 6cilai$ .r lp€crnd b- th.
Co6psav. TLe CrlEtoi!.r also a.seer to pa,i br a[ da d ldd;ti@al Rork
FforB.d ,ad rddilia, ,rrt rirk ftrdlhod ,,r accold.ace rrit . ch6g.

6.5 R.ruE of PIodu(G S.liL R€tur of Pro6rct! sold to Cbriorr!.r it onft
dtrdrabt.,nrccddd..exift th€?rodxtEr! Actlrrcr's \\'!rrdt-prolisi@t

6.6 R.aotrl of Produ.lr. f6r Clr:to6.r br! ftil.d to prl tl€ ,CrE€d Frcnalc
ftr e]'PrDdu.t &d ruch p{il!.ot iE past d,.E 61 30 dar! cr lror€ aier \rrittar
.otic. to lte Cultm€r. the C\Etoircr $i[ gr.rt fuI a.c.s. to tte Cornpan]'io
r€ao!€ rD.t Pto6lc1! ald taLe pos!€rBior of aI ( pat of tuch Prod.lcE, .rd
C\jltoe riu lold tn. C{"rBv brrEle.s ft( lilcros n ch a.tioor. Custclr€t
ndl bc liablc fwth! 6ll cld a*ocirtld $rthr.-o1d oflh. Produ.ts- Rfmor"l
of 6e Prodrr! doer lot rElier! Clrrtooe( of iB obl€zt os 

'rod€{ 
ttn

l3

1.1

1.:.!

.1.:.3

.1.1

l-i

.lJ

1.7 .{rii:L 7
\I"IRR{NTIES

7.1 Prcdo.r'$'rFrriE T 
L€ Codf.A'ft?r€*c !!d q&".nBProdo.t soldto

Cultoe loblt'in rc.(dde qith tb Prodrd 6aro&.tu(tr's rtsIr.rh'-

Page 7 of 9



7J S.nic€s S'lrf.rti.r, The Co@ rrFeslG ed q"rr.!& tld it! L4ltire
S)'!tcos ae €a-siff€red ard ilstallc4 ad tt C{l'rparv's op(fatioat
!rccrdr€! Ee d€.rg!€d ed i6pl€rn€ri.d, to Fo\ide th€ Scrlre! rn
lcctrd.nce ui6 Fer-dirs iodultr]' lhdad! for ii6il,' lEfricf!, ,ad th, th€
C@pav \lil Eai.€ c@ercirllr- rE3oo.bl€ eftd! to p(olid€ th€ S€I1 ic.3
la c.ifmnff.e 1IiS iu.h ltandtrd!. Thi3 &rrE!t!'lidX app\-sole! to acc6.
to thE Ser-(.lces, ad nil ,!t apd] to !!] orr.g., trols or d€oaee O ) csxd b_v

f..io(! outsi& of tle C.,cp.nt'! resGabh cc,3tot G) srttiog fi@ e]
rtioa 6. oiai-rlion of ri! Cu{on1ci cr ,4' lhnd partt: (3) rcn ftirg tod
s.t duLd asidEoare o{ r€quired rcpqirs: or (1) rclrrltirg &d equrydcd cr
a)'ortlr ired !6t Fs,idcd q\''6. Ceprnt. -{4 li$jl4'ooln. pdn of rfr.
Codgrnt' 6., b(larl of6n nrrn ]'B 3nirdr.. IiGtled bl'AntL 8

73 Ir-.tn[i.s Dar.Lim.r. DicEPf FOR II{E L'!CR!SS $:.{RR-{NIES
SEI FORTH N SECIIONS ;,1 .{ND ].2. 'II{E COI{P-{NY PRO\'IDES
PRODUCTS .{ND OR SB.\'ICES O\ .{N -.TS Is" .{ID "AS
.\\:.4ILr1BLE" BiSIS. .q.\'D CUSTOI{ER'S USE OF IIIE PRODL1CTS
.{ND SERI]CES IS .AT ITS OIl}- RISK. T}IE COT(P.{NI'DOES NOT
t{{KE, -lND HEREBY DISCL.AI\IS. .T\1' AND ALL OTIIER
EXPRESS ,t.\D IMPI-TED 1[.{RR{\'TIES, INCLLDING BL'T NOT
LIItrTED TO \1:A.RR{NIIES OF IIERCILq$I.{Btr"ITY FIT.NESS
FOR .{ P.{RfiCUL{R PURPOSE, NO\'INFRINGEIUEfIT -,lND TI[I.
^{ND .{NY \I"1.RR{]|TIES .ARISING FROI{ COURSE OF DL\LING,
USA.GE, OR TR{DE PL{CTICE lHE COI,!P.{.NI'DOES NOT
l\"{RR{\'T TEq,T IIIE OPER{TION OF THE PRODUCI .,TND OR
SER\'ICES S'LL BE L'!,]DIIERRTIPTED, ERROR-TREE OR
COIIPLEIE-Y SECURE. OR IE{I DEFECTS N THE OPERTTIO}I
OF II{E PRODUCT ..lID OR SER\'ICES \\II.L BE CORRECTED
'IIIE P.{RIIES .\GREE III\T AIL Lf{SILITY FOR .{ BRL{CI{ OF
1\'.iRR4-\-rrBY TI{E CO\{P-{\-} Is SIRICII-T llI\trTED TO IHOSE
DESCRIBED IN IHE PRODUCT AI{NI]T,{CTURBS q:..1.RRq"Yrl'

.{-'\D SECTIO\ I BE-OV". llE COI\,lP-lNl' DOES }:oT REPRESEI\IT
T!L{T PRODLICTS -qND.OR SER\'rCES 1VLL \{EET C:[-'STOI\'IER'S
REQLUREI\m{TS OR PREIENT L'};.{UTHORZED ACCESS TO
C{ISTOI,{FR'S COT'PUTERS, NET\IORIq SER1ERS ^{\D OTHER
EQLIPMEN'T OR TO .T\1 D.{Td INFORI,T{TION OR FILES llIESE
co)IT-{lL

7.1 CEtoEGt $ rn'.!aiar" Cu|too'rr reF.!.nb, cor_€rr,tts a"d irrrlalt3 thrl ( l)
Orsto@.r is ! fin\' ccrditred €drn', ateaci, political subdniliaa, o( rob!.
corro.dioa of6e sDre h $ttch d s l,oc!ed; (2) ltii -+rE€oeot h.! be€a
.na.d.d ca h&alfofcunod.r b] Fs6 $to tr! .tu\' ant .t.d ot6ca
It reot 6) er! -{sEca€at c.[nit €3 6.l€s.t !ali4 ardbjidrls oblisarid
of Cr,*oc €d.,rcabL 'r a.co(&r.c lrilt its t 

'lD!: 
(J) Cust{r!.r b.!

coqli.d qit dl Frrr blddro€; notie dd h.d-bs E$iEdaE Nt rc
rylic.ble &d b,- &r€ notiE.dioo F!!.ded !tr! -\gr€effd ft( spfrcltl and

!d.?tior as a \ald obliEdifi od (! p3rt (t Cll.t@€t rsrlooabh ttli€\'e!
6rt firbd: ca b€ obtainEd sll6cild to 6rlr. ,ll p{rr.aE d t 8 b. T.rE;
(q lt€ of$c€r of CBtoorer !.+oo!ibL f.r hng€r FEparem I!t[ do aI
thingr l$rtrrlh'$'i6in blltEr po\ir( to otiria naien a.d FD!..h' rwuan
aod pu(irx 6rdr too *lid 6E palla c 6ay be n de, iEldjrs eahirs
!ffirilic for lllhpaln at! to th. .,d.d [!c.s!.r! i,t each hrdect 5ub.litDd
fttr lhr purpod€ of otrtafllnp firodi"E, urilF hi!h6 booa fide ten .dtom io
h.\a qrh pcrtim of tL€ brdg€t apfrDl€d aJrd tflatr5tirg all aln .tL
rds,niltrair€ reu.nr afd .pp.ab to lt atd $ch po{tioo oflt budgd E

.lrdcL S

UItrI.{TIO^-S
t.I Liri.rrilr!- Ii \o EreNT \\'ILL EI'tlER P-{RT'!- BE LL{BLE To

THE OTHER \\TTH RESPECT TO ITS OBLIG.{TIO\S LNDER THIS
.{GREE}TEN'T OR OTHER\IISE IINDER..INI' TIIEORY. INCAL'DTNG
CONTL{CT .{\D TORT (INCLUDDiG \EGLIGE\'CE AID STRICT
LL\BILITI') FOR -{\1' ADIRECT, SPECLT OR EITCTDEITAL,
CoNSEQIJENIA{L, EXE\.(PL.{RY OR Pt}iTTnE D-L\trLGES,
INCLLDL\ G BI;T -'.lOT LII\rIED TO COSTS OF PROCI;REI,,{ENT or
SIJBSTITUTE COODS ,{ND SER\.ICFI, D-A.NIA.GES FOR LOSS OF
D.{T.{, LOSS OI L'SE OT COI\,IPL-TER rlARDtrI{RE. DO\INTIIUE,
LOSS OF GOODqIEL, LOSS OF BUSINESS. OR COT,IPL'TER R{RD-
\I'-lRE \{IIFUNCTION, E\A\ tr SUCH P,{RTl' TL{S BEET'I
,TDI]SED OF II{E POSSTBIUT}- OF SUCH DA\.f,{GES, DT NO
E\ENT \\TILL THE COIIP.INY'S LL{BILITY TO THE CL'STO\IER
TJNDFT ,\}-I PRO\]SION OF 11IS .{GREEMENT E:{CEED .$i
-{I\{oLNT EQUn'-{LENT TO IIIE PA.OPORTION-\T CII{RGE To
TI{E CL'STOI{ER FOR lHE .{FECTED SER\'ICES OR EQL'I?\IE}T
FOR IIIE PERIOD DURD'G \\I{ICH THE ERRO& O!trSSION,
RITERL?TION OR DEFECT OCCLRED TTIE PARTIES
.{CKNOITAEME TE{T IlIE OT}IER P..IRIS OF THIS AGRETIE\I
RELY UPO}_ D;CaUsIoN oF THIS SECIO\. Solle juli5didicas do aot

R€\ \lar s.:l)l-l
allo\ rhe liaitdior or .,(cl[!ica ofltatil4' fc,r imtu earat d co.stqu.dli.l
&mrp€!, .{.cordhslv, rh€ limihtiolti Lrt€d 

'o 
thL S€cti.,a firllv apelv .al i

to drE erdtor pe8itt d t!_ hti'. Eicept r. erpfe.sb plolided hereiA in ro
er'€at ll,il tle CoEpsn] be labl. for .n]' co,1!equ€"ijrl. soiti}I or othen
dalraE€3 uod€r th€ .AsreeDeat it b€i"s aE-Eed llat thE Cmpar'i l,abilitr
$dl b. Irrdt€d to lhe arlousts rctualy r.ceilEd ti-it ud€r the -\ere.m!dt.

-.lrri& 9
GAT&{I PROI]SIONS

9.1 NotiG.!- -{n).. o.tic"! tr orh.r colnrmrnic.ti.i's required 6 p€raitt d und€(
th$ Asr. €€a€nt lhrll b. ln $rttrn_! ad d€.o€d to b,rte bc.a &Ir pr.n lnd
d€lir€rcd \rtea delil€ftd !n F!o4 b]- eLcrr@ic c.'nml,aicrir ,3 long
8 lnn co@ardcatioo proud.l rhE r€quired doom€dtioo (-ith \inttcn
sipruture- tnrE€ (J) &\! rft.r tcmP 6aiH polt sJ preprd ta c6tifi.d or
reCirte{€d nail l{-iti rEhrn r..c,Pi qtea d,elirerEd b_v

o1€f[ie!: deliEt'senrc€ to rb. recipient er thE falo\rire addr€si, or to
su.h o$er addr€.s a to utrch di. otb.r part)' subs.$Edb shall har. tcd
[otiied ia $itiag bti s1&! r.cipi.arl

Ifto the C.6pa4':
LMaS.ri!, Inc
4813 Fran B€a \1aite Bhd., Sude l0l
-4.u:1ta T.f,ai l8l{l

rto t€ cu3t€,Eec
Cultod.' Na. dd -{d&r.s io Qoole

92

93

9.4

9.S

9.5

9.1

9S

9J

9J0

No Di!..ilrir.rioL Th. C@p54.. t€rlei tbat h th€ p€tforlnd. of dn
.&I€:rrcd ir1rdlE { dilcri6i.d 6p.rEt di.!.rildsdim,.sarBte1 r€$,.n
d group ofp63la m th! €roud& of !.a li ., colc,r, r.Lgic,4 tr ndu-al
criEio,,t q'oerr p.ohrtitEd bl tb.larr3 ofth€ L_rlted StarEs.

Inlorrr.a To lb! €f,teit tbn CoEpe) F!€dEl i!:t X E4uipncd a! ft€
Curtcmer's F€r&er, Cl,stm€r ihstl Eririatn "all riik" p.lpern ir]flrarcc to
inctude Fne ft.& \'ard.li.d, \l'indltorlr. HufricaE rrd H,Ul a, $dl .!
coi+ftfierBi\€ Eed.ral liabilit) i!!l!'rc!, i"ctrdirg koad foro !rDp€.!'
drn .q€. Prop.( limit! ihould bc equilal€rd to lhe (rlu€ ofth. Equipoeai
c,r ,! oft.rlri!€ r€qrr3ted- Ar+ 16rr o( drmaeE ofthe to$tr site oot c.l}!€d t_v

thE Ccpa+- I11I not af€.l 6. Cust a€r's obliEEids uod€r $e "{8re!rodl
ErtiIt.lgrr.ocla of rtc Prrd... ftis -{Ere.o.ol $pe{:.ds aq.rrdr!
!gE€!r€!ts, dliE( crrl q $rrtt 4 b€Nt a tbe psties h€ftao lr;th relp.cl to
thE r€nd€riag of6. S.rTicls ald c@tairs aI tbe cort456 ad 6€r!eo.aE
bd$€.art p€!ti€. silh Gp.ct to rtz ruod€(,ng of$rh Scr_!Le:. Er.h p3,!'
to lhis ase@ld a.fsrtdc€. rtn m rep.elen at ]a& irdra€{t1
FGis€s s +rE€omd, or.l o, o.t rri!., bare b€ra 6adc h .q pdD s
aj oe &ri4 oa tetrf of 14 pn$ 6d dE aot eubodi€d h€rell rod thlr ,o
othEi aereeo€r4 ltdeo€id or Fol,'$. "ot 

codtailed ia thi! agtffi[€ar st I
be 1"lid orbrrdbp. -{ri modiEcdioooflhis -{se€,l.at$i! be eftectir e oolv
tfd E a lrr'tmg s€trEd b) tb€ pfft\ to be cbnEed.
S.r EInbIG Proli,iors. fte p(ortsioas ofthis Ag!6ed.at a€ s€r6!ble. !trd

if ar-\' ooe o{ more pro\ rsic'o! 
'1ari 

t € det rEin d to be ileg.l or oths$is.
llitEoforc€:ble, in ll.hole or ij1 ptrt, the rEllairirg pro'.isioos. asd rd-!
p8rtiatlY eafDrceabl. Fo\'rsioa to th€ erd€d eifofteabt€ in aa]'jur'!dcso4
st ll na <tlelB bc biodine .nd .oforc*ble.
Bindiig.{St!!!.nt r}. rigbt snd obtrgarioo! ofthe prties uod€r this
.l.ar€{i[€{t !brl1 iorr. to th€ b.a€6t of aod sbrl b€ biodi4 upoa thc
r6F<ti1r nlc.e33ors r"d ari-sli of the p.rtie!.
$-rh er. Ei$er p.r!t hlDr. ro 6forc. a) Folrioo o. pro\Bt(E of thl3
.{srE€,r€!t sbrll aot io .a\ t\:alr be coctrr.d as a lri'r'er of lay suth
Foliliol1 or proliroo! at to faur€ \rolatroos th€reot oo( FeIear tiar parq
th€rea.fter from eoforcl,re ca.l ed .r'd-r' otl6 Forisior ofdG ,qg€.d.ar.
TL€ riEtB erarted lh. p€itica h€reia are curulatft. .nd tb€ $arl-.r b'a
pa! ofan] sirele r€oedy iha[ lot coosttlrte ! [aire{ of $u.h parq'! lisht
to &!6t .ll oth.i l.Crl r€o.dic. !1_a1lab1e to hl,:r or it urd.r th.

.l.3sigrD€rL E-xcept a! cr?n $b' Fo\idcd l€rera the r1gh3. oblielrios:
ed dni€s ofth! partie! h.r€und€r Eav ,lot b€ assig[€d or &lesated $.tthout
Al! o{b€rpffqJs pflor \rritt a corr..ol, aceFlhat the CoEpa,l} mal arnE!
lhn.tre€,3Ed to a61ide or to a su.c.ss.( to iis hu$n€!3.
Codicrilg I.Er!. If tt r. ls a cc,nficr !s6g ttE terer Io tbes€ Staodard
T.rE ad C€idilioor ald Qu.@ cr ar subse$d @eded QEte fi€ t.ror
ofQrote c. irxt erbB€gE aE€od.d Quo& !ba[ coldol
Forr. \lri€dte I} C.arpq $r[ aotb€ lrble to Cust@€f for a.r'la ur€
or &trr ca$€d t\ etali t vood lh€ Corlral'. cceol. incftrding $i6otn
llfiitdior! tbe Cudoac/s fol@ to finish c.ssd) 6fi:,rElnio, a.t! of
God, sabotage frilurer or d.hy! ta t nrp.riatia o( cooduolcatica falure!

Page 8 of 9



Llt

9-t!

or erkiinioDs ofProdr&, hbor d.!trre!, accideat!. ibtrlreee oflrb.,r, ffre!
r&- oaterinl, cr plDdxt, .r t fi.i.rt firfurB
.tsEprio[E lDd Co irgcicks. Th. C.{d!@I i5 rEt€,.rd of it! obhent1.a
to p.otil€ rlf Product! ard or S.f\tes if cstair prEcoaditiorlr to r8tallalr.,tr
ritictr are ouaid.lhe c6tol oftln Co.'fT do not occur- Ei.epl8 of such

Fccoodhi@! inthd. ttr usD&c. of aI Epplicable !('nds ald oltlr
r€sulatoc' apprc\"ls und.r t rErl ald c@ditioG #c€dable to rt C.@pall\r,
ed the e!(€cr.tiotr of.ry ec.lieit' codirlrl3 \ri6 ftird palties rod.r tcrn s
sd c!.dhiq3 ,cce!.rbL io rhe Codapq. If sllchFe.m&tie! ah oot occrrr.

tbE Ciep6"]'$dl er6€r no.go&!e rn good ffith \i6 ttc C.lr.do@.r o( o&
to t raild. dl,s A,se.n€at \ri$ s terBilelion p6rahi€! for €iths parn .

TL C.op6a-'3 obligaioo to p€rftrE usder thb .{€r€€rn€d u€ t s€d ald
cootiosctrt oodr. fouc\lils F.roodnioor tlt i ludi6e. b, mt lrlitcdto:

. Otrrid"e S. lecasrr,l- perndE md lictrle3.

. Acquiriog th. ftceis!4 grulldriglG, d brd cmtB.rs.

Rer llir 9.:r):-1
. Otrr,,tt C requied riird !69' contr.cA.
. Sigrrg of aI requirEd cottr.6 of rI tormrn lrditi€!
. REc€ipt ofsatnfrEr4 cr€drt cl€d(.) reptrdinE tL Curtod€r

GorcnrbB L '. Thi. -{€r!.or.at {ill bc go\tdDd b]'ard c.olEu€d m
rccord.rre $iih the 1a$: ofrt S@ ofTexrs.
Usc ol Cosroo..' l-e!!. Ihe Coryaoy ma)., u-.. CustM€{
cuno&€r, indudinl 3 g€a€Gl delsiptioo of fr. !€flic€i p(oridE4 i! it!
propo3als, $r.te!, .lieat !s3, carE rtudies, .nd i! o(Lrr lroeotiGal
inbrEltion
Crprion rnd S.ctio! E.dirCr Tt r"iiorr6 cdiolr! .nd !€ction
he.dirsi codaiEed in lhi! ,A.se€,[eat are ils€dd oah aE a o.def sf
co[\aie6c. end ro no ffiv de6!., liqt or .rd.dd dre !.ope cr id.d ofrry
of6. p(ou3itr! offrL -Aare€,,red

9.13

9.14

9.15

Page 9 of 9



uote 2



lvlobile
Communications
Amer ic a

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA
6609 COMMONWEALTH AVE
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254
Phone: 904-783-0130
Fax. 904-783-2876

Page 1QUOTATION

850001063

Bill To:

Bradford County FL Bocc
PO Drawer B
Starke. FL 30291

Contact: Ben Riggs

Contact #: 904-368-3959

Ship To:

Bradford County FL Bocc
PO Drawer B
Starke, FL 30291

Contact: Ben Riggs

contact #: 904-368-3959

Terms: NET 30 DAYSCustomer #: 5040001330

Description

1 SS.TOWERWORK SUBCONTRACTED TOWER WORK

Accepted By: Date:

Please contact customer representalive by phone or email with any questions

Customer Rep: Bruce Wndesheim
Phone #: 904-759-7473
Email: brucewindesheim@callmc.com

Etrective Augusl1,2018, a cEdl card paymenls ate subjecl to a 2 convenience tee

All orders are subject to partiat shipment and partial invoice
Tax calculations provided are estimates and are subject to change.

Unit Price Extended

EA 17 650.00 17,650.00

Subtotal :

Tax :

Total Quote

$17,650.00

$17,650.00

u/l\il

Quote Valid for 30 Days

Date. 1110612023

rety l rtem



MOBILE COMITIUNICATIONS AMERIC& INC, TERMS AND CONDITIOilS

"iaCA" shall ftFa.l l4obile CornmnEatlotE Arnerki, Irr. and "BuF/ shall rEan the qistomer nanEd in the applkable Oder (defned
bebw). 't.?t-." dlall mean MC .rd 8uyer, collectivet, ard "P.rt " $all rnean MCA q 8uFr, indivaualt. "Droducts," "EqsiprEit"
or "S.wir.'*rall indivilually or col€ctivdy mean the equipmert and pafts (with rc.p€d to Pmdu(E and EquiprErt) and selvi(€s (with
r€spect b S€tvices) refened to in th€ applicable Order. Th€se Terms and Condidofls CT&C.) shall appt to aM form a part of al ordeE for
Servkes and, if aprli€able, Products, is6ued by 8ut€r and expressly accepted by CA (each, an "Ordc/'and togedEr wifi the T&Cs, the
"Atrc.llrGnv). The &r€€rEnl together with any documents in orponted herein by reference, constiut€s the sole and enti€ agreem€nt
of tlE Parti.S and sip€rs€des all prbr o. cont€rnporan€ous understardings, aqreer€nt$ negotiatbns, repreaefitatorE and wananti=, ad
comunt.toos both wdtten aod otal. In the er€nt d any codkt between ttEse T8Cs ard the Oder, th€se T8(s $al govern, unbss tt|€
Order eqresst stac that the Emls and condlthos ot the Order d|al contrd. NelttEr the trarlsactbr6 contanplated hereby .rdlor tlrc
Aoreemeflt, nor .ny Order corsfirnated ben^reEn the Parti5 are htended to corErtute or €reate a ioint yeflture, p@ling .nang€rnent,
pa.her$ip, or formal bcin€ss organization of any ldnd. The Paftils shall ad as independeflt contsadors at all trEs ard neither Party shall
act as an agent for the other, and the ernployees of one Party shall not b€ deerned employees of th€ oth€r Pany. Buyer shall ph.€ an Order
wfth ircA in .o.npliance with these TBtcS.

MGA

TERIS AI{D I{ET}lo]F OF PAYXE T: Payr.rt stEl be due ar|d pafeble thirty (30) da},s from the dat€ of Invote. Payrn nt shall mt be
widrhdd on a.coum of any chim by Buyer agaird MCl- f Buyer dbBlte3 eny potbn of a MCA hyoic, Buye{ stEll pay the undispuH
Dortbn wh€o due art MC-A ari Buy€r slEll work b resoh€ the dlsEte wi6ln thirty (30) drys onpayrErt or dehy in payri€rn by Buyer
shall b€ coftddered a brea.h ot the &ree{nert.

MCA rcs€rves the right, without notke to Bu)€., to proyile any Product through, or cause any of its oblgatons under 6ese T8Cs to be
perfonned by, any of its fifrllat€s. In lrlch case, the wffk shall be reat€d as a s€parate .gr€efiErt b€tweei the Buyer ard AfEiate, gov€rned
by ttEse TEtr.S with the Affiaitte taking the place of MCrq fo all purposs herein. &ryer b to make p.yri€fit direct, to the Affilhte for such
OrdeB For the purpc€s of ttrcse T&Cs| "AfflLtc" $all nrean, with respect to a Party, any entity whth o rrE or cootolE b o^rn€d or
conuoll€d by, or is under common ownerdrip or control wlth, such Pany. In addition, MC4 nEy sub(ontract the Services proyided to Buyer
to a thid garty without Buye/s consEnt, provided that such subcontacting will not release MCA from any of its obligatiorE uMer t|e
&r€ernenl

mCA's a.cepbnce o, an Order b epr€sEly condlioned upon Buye/s coos€rt to th€sE IXCS' Tl|ese IXC5 prer.il over arry ottEr ter.ns and
conditions or oth€r proyEons contain€d in Buye/s documentition wtEth€r pre-prirted or atbch€d to any Ord€r or any otf|er do.urngtation
exchaflged by the Pani€s. If these T&Cs are not acceptabl€ to 8uyer, Buyer must so notify MCrA prbr to Order placenErt by spe.ifk written
obj€clhn. Swet's cons€rt to th€s€TS(CSsdllbe con.luslvely esteblkhed by Buyer's acceptance of a quote fro.n ilCA, unless w.it€n oblectbns
are received prbr to Order phcenEnt. No waiver, ateration or modiflcatbn of these T&Cs shall be birding on MCA unless in w.itirg ard
sjqned by an Exe(utive Oflker of MCA. The quantty, qually and desc ption oI the EquiprErt shall be as specifi€d in an applcable Order
and/or any applkable sp€.ification egreed to h witjng by the Partjes. Solely with r€q€.t to Services, MCA'S a.ceptance ot an Order b a bo
qpresst subiect to MCA'S inspe.tih of tlE site v{here the Servtes will b€ perfonn€d and its s{iltablity for tfte Servic€s in MCA'S sole and
absolute dbar€tion.

QUOTATTON O€f IUt: Allquotatbns rdl€ct U.5. Dolhrs All paynEnts mult be made in U.S. Dollars If Buyer makes payrnent by chedq
the ch€ck rmlst be dra rn on a LJS bank. PaynEnt shall not be deened re(eived by MCA for any purpose lEreunder, in luding MCA'S security
interest in the ProducG, until stlch time & MC,A receives cleared avaihble flnds. The prke for the Services and, , appl(able, the productE

or tl|€ nBnner or nEthod by whkh sllch prbes dlall be s€t or fnalt determioed, dlal be set fo.th in the Order. Buyer achowledqes that
Product prtes may flwtuate due to fiEnufacturer cods, sppt .hain variances or Fo.ce Majeure Everts (h€rcinafter defirEd). As su.h, ttCA
reseryes the 4JM to adjust Servtes and/or Product prices iccodiEv and/or cancel Orders at any trhe. MCA wll make reasorEble effort to
provide Buy€r tir€ly rbtke of s{rch changes The dJht to refuse to accept any Orders for any reeon is reserv€d by MC-A €ven if a previous
quotatbn has been rmde,

Each Order, assrming due fufflllment thereo{, shall b€ constered a separate and independent ransa.tbn and paynEm therefor shall be
made accordingly. If servkes, irEtlhbo and/or shipments (as appllcable to a particular Odel) are ddayed by d]e 8u',€r, payfi€nts shall be
due on the date when MCA b preparcd to perfom (or cause a ttrkd party to p€rform). Products held for the Euyer shal be at th€ risk and
e)perEe of the 8uyer. Prcducts shipp€d as €xchanges will b€ inwted for full value untl tle exchange is conplete and Product has beefl
Etum€d b MC,A in good and worhnO condifron, at which point a credt for the full r"lue will be given to 8uyer. If the financial cmdltbn of
the Buyer at any tirE do€s mt, in MCA'S sol€ and absobte discr€tbn, iust'fy cortjnuarr€ of pefornra oc€ or drapment on tlE ternE of paynErt
spe.ifard, MCA rnay require fullor p.rtial payrlEm from the BuyEr in advance in MCrA's sol€ and absolub dis(rdi,). In the event of bankuptcy
or insolvemy of th€ Buyer/ or ln the dert any proc€€dings are brought by or againsl the Euyer under any bankuptcy or irEoh/€ncy laws,
MCA shall be entided to cancel any Order then outstanding and shall receive reimbuEerEnt for any e)perlses incuned by it in (onrEction
with $ch cancelation and any applkrbh cancelatbn charges.

Bu),er qrams to MC,A a purcha- monq s6aurity Intarcsl h the Prodlrts, including any software proviled tl€relrier, and to the proae€ds

thereoa urtil tire tull price aM all other liabilit{E due to nlCA are satifEd. Upon payrnent in full to MCA, titl€ to the Prodxts stlal pass to
BuFr frca of such securtty lnEreat Euyer tEreby authorizes MCA to take any and all sters I detemines are necesEa!ry to ci se iti securly
interest to be maintaioed and perteded, indding, wil,lout limibfion, the fling of arry finaming sbtefilert5 ard any amerdrpnts and/or
rcnorab thereol Ary invoaed arnount whth b mt pald ln accordame wlth th€se T&Cs shall be consldercd o/erdu€. I'IC-A shall b€ enutl€d,
without ,reiudice to any d its oth€r rigl',ts or rcrn€di€s, afur a -len (4 day grace p€riod to charge 8q,Er with interest at the rate of 1.5%
of tobl pd du€ emounL Buyer drall mt d€duct from any invoice any arpunts, e(€pt such amounE as are s€t foth in any writcn credit
msmrandum (or equivalent) as61r€d hy I'ICA to Buyer prbr to the due date of th€ outsbnding invote. Upon any defaut or breach by &ryer
helgrlder and to the ext€,rt appltable, MC-A shall haYl a! of the riJhts and r€m€dks of a s€.ur€d party under the t,nform ComrErclal Code
or otlEr applkabl€ hw, which .ights shau be cumulatlve MCA d|al have the fight to €nEr Buyert premises and repossess and re.mve any
ProductB f full paynE t has not bcen timely re.elv€d by MCA.

l,lCA T&C Services Lite (v October 2022)



MGA
Buyer shall mt and &knorlledges that it wil have m rigt( urde, t"ese TXcs or aoy otlEr.gr€emenl do.'rfiEnt or hw b withhold, ofiset
or debit any afiDlrnts o /ed or due to MCA or any of ils AIfllates, wh€dEa under these T&Cs or any other agreeftErt between the Pirti€s
against any otlEr armunt o$,ed or du€ to l.tCA or any of ts lJfiliates under ary other doornEt or agreeflEnt bet/t een MCI and/or any ol
its Affllbtes, on th€ me haM, ard Buyer ard/or .fly of ts Affilbtes, on the other.

ST ,{DARD TER ,IS WIT}IOUT CREDftr f Suyer has not esbblish€d prdinimry crcdt with MCA, prepayn€nt of ful arDunt under tt|e
Agr€€nEm b requircd, unl€ss such rcquireftEnt b waiv€d by MCa h its sole and absolub dis.retbn.
STT'{DARD TERI'S WTlll CREDII:

A. Up to $50,m0.m - Nd witfih thirty (30) daF after date of hvoi:e subrited by MCA,
B. Over g50.m.m requle the bdow dl€sbne paym€rts:

,Nl ddvn orEe an Oder b actepEd by MCA
50 once materiab shiDped for Buyert use
10% withln thhy (30) deys of the earlier of invoice or cornpl€tbn of hstetretion, if appli.abh.

II6PECTIOI{: MCA sllall take any steps necessary to conpt with any re.sonable requeS by th€ Buyer to inspect or t€st tle Prodxts pno.
to hstallation. lf as a result of lnsp.ctirr o. bdjng th€ 8uy6 b mt satdied that srh Prcdll(b will pedorh as antkipated per the witlen
guil€lhes of the appltable manuf.cturer of a p.rti.uhr Pmd[t (each, a "ltl.trut .t rtl), and if the Euyer 90 lnfoflrE MCA wlthln sEyen
(7) daF of inspe.tion or tedir9, MCA *El bke comrrE cialy reasonable sEps as arc n€.€ssary to ensure compliarte. Failure to so inform
McA within sid! sc'rfl (7}day perbd shall constituh Buye/s irrevocable wailer of ts rights uMer this sedbn.

I-ATE FEE : Wil5out prejudice to any other ghts or renEdies of MCA if payment is outstanding after a se'ren (7) day gra(e perbd, 1,5%
of the total past d ue emount will be add€d to th€ balance.

I{OT+STANDARD PAYXET{T TER.MS:
A Cash
8. Credt card payments by custonEE with credit ternE wth MC.A

Non-sbndard paynEnt terrE rnay be glbj€.t to conyenience fees, in MCA'S sole and ab6olute discretion.

TAXES: The ptk€s sd€d in Bny quote o. Order may mt ixlude ary provasixl for sal€s, use, eEbe, or sinlar tarcs. The amoont of any and
al stlch pr€sent or future tax€s o' other gor€mnl€ t charg€s appli€able to tlE Serykes and, if applicable, th€ Products will be added by MC-A

to the sales prke ard shall be pakl by the Buyer, unhs6 Buyer provides MCA wtth a tax-€xefiptlon certifkate acceptabk to the bnng authority.
If ircA b r€quired to pay or bear tlE borden of any e(luded tax, the prices.et forth herein shall be increased by the anbunt of qrh tax aM
any intered or penalty ass6€d, and Buy€r shall pay to fiCl dre full payrErt o{ any such in.rea.€ no hEr than ten ( 10) daF after re(eipt
of lnvoic€d charg€s.

NON-STANDARD CREDIT TERI{S: Neqotiable prior to Order ar€€ptance.

DEU\rERY: Unles odErwbe sp€.ficalt statEd ir an agreefiErt b€twee.! the PartiS delivery of all Products shall be R)8 MCA'S sl pping

feclity or at MCrA'S optiol, FoB pdft of manufacture. GrcuM shiprEnt charges th.ough carie. chosen by MC unl€s6 @nier agr€ed upon
by BuyEr and MCA will be prepail and added tD invote T-rtle and ris& of loss or dam.ge shall pass to Buyer upon flCl's delivery of the goods
to a comrmn carler or ot ter dellyery agenc, for shipnEnt to ouyer, lvlc,A assumes no liabilty in connectbn v.ith shlpfiEnt nor shall the carrier
ln any way be constued to be an agem of MCA. MCA shall rnt b€ liable for any darnag€s or penalty for dehy caGed by transportatbn or
faiure to ghe notke ol q,(h deby. The EquipnEnt shall be rnarkEd in accordance wi$ tlE Suye/s In*nlctbrts and any applhabh regulatioos
o. rcquircnEob of tlE clnier, if.prlkabl€, a.d prop€rt packed and s€.ured so as to reech their desiinatbn in an undamag€d coMition h
the ordirBry couls€. The EquipnEnt shall be ddiverEd to the detvery addres aated h the order m the date or within th€ period stated in
th€ o.der, in eltlEr cese duriru ti. Buye/s usral buiness houB If MCA b unable to make dclveri€s as specficd by Buyer, MCA $.ll mtly
Euyer irrrEdhtely. In$rdnce b not hcluded in the price unl€ss req uested by Euyer at the tinE ofoder placernent. It shall be the respoftibility
of til€ Buyer to fle clains with the carrier for lo6s or dafiEge to goods while in transt.

UMITED WARRA TY:
A. MANUFACTURER'S WARR IITIES. Manufadurers of the Products provije warranti+ in llding, a sofb^,are $,arBnty and a kense

wananty, ot varying pefuds and corerdge (colle.tivet, "ia..uf.rt[.r W..r.iti.."). Writbn copi6 of Manufacturer Wanafii€s arc
ayaibble upon requ€d. Bu,€r ackr)owl€dg€s and agrees that MCA dlal have m oblgatm whaboe'rer h respect of M.nufacbrer
Warantles and makes no waranty wrti respect to any goods or supplies supplid by any third party.

E. SIIJED_SEByICES.WAESAUU, MCA warants to Euyer that it $all pedorm the SeNkes using personnel of requircd skill, expe ence,
and q ualificatioos and in a professioflalard workrnanlike rnanner in a.codance with generalV recogniz€d industy standardsfor sinihr
seryaces and shall d6/ote adequate r€sources to rneet its obligations under the AgreerEnt C'Lin*.d S.rvkt W.rr.nt '). The Linted
Servk€s Wanar8 *all surwe for a p€lii of twelve (12) nrcnths following the date S€ryic€s (o.rrneflces (th€ 'lY.''.rV PGrbd').
The Ljmited S€Nices Warrarv is not asdgnable or traftf€rable to any thard party (irrluding any Affilate of Buyer).

c. wagg IILpI5GIAMB' ExcEpT FoR THC UITTED SERVTCES WARPTT{T/, r,rCA HAKES r{O WARRAT{TY WHATSOEVER
WIIH RESPECT TO SERVICEII AND/OR AT{Y PRODUCT, INCLUDIIIG AI{Y (A) WARRANW OF HERCHI,{TAAI.ITY; (B)
WARnANTY OF FIII{ESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPoSE; (c) WIRnAHTY oF ITILE (D) WARR t{TY AGAII{ST
II{FRIJ{GEIi{E{T OF IfiTEIIECIUAL PROPERTY RIG}TT:i OF A THIRD PARTYi OR (E) OTHER WARRARTY TYHETHER
EXPRESS OR I}'PI.IED BY LAW, COURSE OF DEALII{G, COUR3E OF P€R'OR'{AI{C' USAGE OF TNADE, OR OflERWISE.

D, WABMNI.]IQXDII]OXS. MCA srEll not be liable for a brer(h of the Linit€d Seruic€s Wanaflty unl6s: (A) Buyer giv€s witter notice
of breach th€reof, rednabt des.ribed, to i|CA withln twenty (20) days of tt|e tjrne wtEn Buyer dis.ov€rs or diqlt to hal€ dis(overed
the breach aM si.h notice b qtven dudng th€ Wanafity Perird ad (8) MCrq reasonabt yerifies 8ul€as claam that the Serytes vras
defe.tive. McA st|all not b€ liable for a breach of the United Servkes Warranty if (i) Buyer nBkes any further use of such Prcd[ts after
giving sllch notice; (ii) the dfrect arb€s because Bu)€r faihd to follow MCA'S oral or witten instructions es to the $orag€, indalhton,

MCA T&C Services Lite (v October 2022)



convnlalioning, us€ or rnaintemnce ol the ProducB or (ii) Buyer altErs or lepails srch ftoducts wlthod the prbr wrlt€n corrs€rt of
MCA"

E. EXCLUSM REI'IEDIES. Subiect to Bute/s co[plance wth the paEgraph titled "Wa nanty Condltonf above, Euye/s sole and qclusive
refiEdy for brerch ot lhe Liml€d Servi.es Warranty shall be, ln MCA'S sole db.retion, (l) b repak or re-perform the applkable SeMces
or (iD to credit or refund th€ price of such Servi.es at the pro rata conract rate. SUCH REHEDY SHAII EE IHE DUYERS SOLE
AT{D EXC]IJSIVE RE]i'EDY AND CA'S EI{TIRE II,'IBIUTY FOR AI{Y AR.EACH OF THE LIT4ITED SERVICES WARM}ITY.

SHORT GES AIID DEECIS OF PROOlrcIS: Bu}?r wil be deerned to have accepted the Products upon shipn€fit unle.6 McrA b mt'fied
ln Miting of ttrc reje.tion of .ry unit oI the Pmduct, Any cbin of strcdages or dd€.ts rust be m.de within three (3) d.ys d delvery to
Buyer, Chims must be proviled to MCA in w'iting and mu* detail for tlcl tlE specifi. reasoo(s) for rejectbn. gu),€r sllall .fford McA prornpt
and reasonable opporhrnity to inspe.t al Products against vyhkh any claim js made Bulier sh.ll mt retum a.ry EquiFEnt to tlcA w rcut
prb. auttlo.batbn. Afur lilcrA has r*lewed the rerecton nott€ and autho.l2ed the rEtum, Euyer will rEtum the unlt to MC,A (or MCAt
dedgnee) in th€ same cordton as when it was reEelved. All retums hust be ln the orlg llal contnlner and paclaging alorE wlth alla(c66oies
and lnsuuctbns in lded mu$ b€ shbped fre&tA prcpaii. Notwthstanding the foregoing, (a) ln the er€nt ItlC reasonabt detem*Es that
the bads for rejectbn rdates to a fiBtter colEred by a l.lanufactirer Waranty, MCJ{ stBll have no liability under thb S€clbn other than to
lnfom Buli€I of clch dcterBination.

FoRCC IAIEITRE: tlCA *lal not be responsible for any failurc to pedorm due to causes beyort ls re.somble .ontrol, $(h as, but not
liritld b, eE of God, tbod, tirc, eadquake, apbsioo, acb of the Buler, actsofcivilor rilibry .uthodity, war, invGbn, ho6tiltks (wHler
war is dechrcd or oot), terrorist threats or acB, riot or other cMl unrcst embargoes or blockades, natioml or regbnal erneqenq, judicial
acthn, pandemic, epijenic, ddault oa subcomr.cto.s or vendols, labor dbputes, accjdeG faikre or dehys on bansportation, and inablfty to
obtain necessary pc rrer, labor or materhh (eaah, a "ForcG ilajauir Ertrl('). In the etut of any delay due to crch Gluseq or other
difficulths, (whcd|e' or mt doibr h nature to any of those sp€cified) the date ol delivery shall be steoded io writhg for a pe.ild equal to
th€ ttne lol.

CA CAnAnD:Spe(hlordertentsarenotcarEdabhduebrelticlronsinthirdparty!€ndorternEandcondltiorE Ordersof(i) Pmdu(ts
rcgulart srD.lcd by lilcrA and (-) Servtes nBy be cancelled, ssbj€ct to tl|€ follo^rir! tenrE If Euyer provUes wriEen mtte of carEelation
prbr to dripmert of Products or conrnerKefiEnt of the S€ryices (whkhever ocaurs first), the Oader may be cancdled without charue. If
B uyer proviles wdtten mtte of caffdlatbn orce shiprEot of Prod ua-ts has occurrcd oa Serykes ha\€ comrErKed, brrt prior b ddivery and
insblhbn (with regect to Products) or compl€tbn (with resp€d to s€rvices), EquipfiEt may be return€d at Buye/s e(perlse and may be
sublad b r€.to.kng charges and Buyer will be charged and agrees to pay for allS€rvices(or ponhn thereoo rendercd to 8uFr, P.oqrarrned
Equlp[Ent may be rctunled at Mc 's disaretion and Mll be c]bj€at b a reprogrammiiu fee. Orders may not be carrell€d o.lce hoducts are
delyeed ard insll€d. orde6 may not be canceled, and Buyer will be charqed for and agrees to pay for al Equipment .ctualt del ercd or
s€rytes rendered, upon tllc earlier of (x) the completbn of th€ S€wk€s and (y) the detv€ry and lnstslhbn of the koducts

,\SSIG'I}{Em: The Euyer shall not assign in whole or in part these T&Cs or any intercst tfErein or any dghts lEr€rinder without tfie written
corEem of itCA whkh shallnot be unreisonabt wthheld or dehyed. Any e.r(h assignrEnt wthout consert $all be voil. Notvrithsbnding
theforcgohg, MCA may asign these T&Cs or any other agreem€nt bet een the Parties, without consent in whole or ln paft, forthe purpoc€s
of corporate re.onstftrtion, reorganization/ or analogous pro.eeding, or to (e) any Affiliate, or (b) a thnd party in the e\crt of a merger,
re(apihlization, converion, consolidatbn, other business combinabon or sale of a[ or srbstantia[y all of the ass€G of MCA to e.rh third
party.

flR illr{ATION FOR DCFAULT: In the e'rent that a Paty (the "61ta6hg P.rm b in breach of a maEbl provisbn of t}E Agreement,
thc other P.rty (the " on BrGadrhe Prry) sltall erbmit a wften cure ndte b the Breading Party .dviing of $ch brcach, &cept in
the case of anDunts due to MCA from Buyer, whidl dlal be pail irmediatdy upon Euyer's receipt of the mtice, the Breaching Party shall
h.€ hirty (30) days frorn r€.eot .,f s.h mtlce to cure the breadr. f the Sreachhg Party does not cure the breadr within the thity (30)
day cure p€.bd, the Non-Breachlng Party may terfilnate the order.

SEVERABILfTY: tr any plovbbn or part-provbbn of th€se T&Cs b or beconrs hvalk!, illegal, or un€ofo.ceable, it *Ell be de€rn€d modilied
to the mininum qbnt ne.esary b make it valii, legal and e. orceable. tr s{rh nDdiftition b nd pcible, the r€lwant proyisirn or part'
provldon $all be dee.n€d deHed. fury rnodiffcatbn to or dddbn d a prcvasbn or part-proyisho under this cbuse drall mt.ffect the validty
and e. orceabifty d the rcl d thEse T&Cs.

MGA

G EIIERAI: Eoth Pafii€s will co[pv wlh all applaabh federal, liate and bcal la s These TSCS shall be gov€rned by the la! ,s of t]E State
of South Carolina, without r€gard for conflrct of lalvs proviebrE tl|ereof. If any term ot proyidon of these TSCS stBl b any extett be held
by . court or other uibun.l to be hvalij, wU or un€rforceable, th€n that t€rm or provison d|al b€ lnop€rative and vou lnsofar as it b in

DISPUTES: MCA and Buyer $al atnenpt in good fali to resolve any dispub, contsorerry, o. claih arising under or relathg to an Order or
thes€ T&Cs by negoti.ton b€t^,een tfte represenbtives of each Paty who have the authority to setde the digute. ff the Parti= arc unable
to r€solve erch dispuE, elther Pafty rmy refer the dlspute to aftitration. The arbftration dlal be cooducted ln English and In a.cordaflce with
the ComnEr.ial Rules of the AnEfuan Arbiiation As6o(iitbn, Mkh shall admln&er the arblratbn aM act as appolntng authorlty. The
artitratiod, inclding the rendering of the decisbn and/or award, stBI take phce in Spaianburg County South Carolim, l.,nited States of
Anerka, altd shall be the .xcbdve forum for resolvtu ttE dispute, contsove6y, or claim. The arbitr&or dlal mak thc fin.l dctermination
as to any dis.overy dbputes tebveen the Parties. Aadnatjon of wibesE€s by the Pafties ard by the arbitr.to. +Ell be permat€d. A wdten
tran .rFt of the h€arhq dul b€ made and firmiClcd to tie Partis The cd of thb Eans.dpt shall be bo.ne equalt by $e Partl€s. The
a$,ard or decE.n of tlE arbltator slEll staE dE rea$ns upon which the a,vard or decision is based and $all b€ final and birding upoo the
Partl€s. The prarailing P.rty shall be ent'tled b compensatirn fo. the €xp€ise of the arbltreton, lncludang, but mt llnit d to, the ar'rard of
attDrneys' feeq at tlte dis.rdbn of tf|e arbkator. The award shall be eflforceable bdore any court of competent iurMiction upon the
.pplk thn b s.rch couft by efth€r Party. Each Party hrelDcabv and uncmdtionalv waives any rhht to a trhl bylury ln respect to any l€gal

adon alblnq fmm tlEse TECS or arry other agreement belween the Parties.

MCA T&C Servaces Lite (v October 2022)



MGA
.onflh wirl the la! ,, but the rem.lnlru terr6 and prwisiorls slBll rEverthel€6s contnue in full force arld ef€.t and th€ righb ard obllg.tbns
of ttle Panies shall b€ con$rued and efitorced as if ttEse T&G dii not contsin the particubr t€Im or providon tEld to b€ inyalid, yoid or
urEnfo.ceable, The failure of MCA to hsist, ln any orE or mqe irdanc€s, upm the perforrEnce of any gldr term, €ovenint or cordlding of
tlEe TSCS or to e(ertise any dol|t fErdn, dlefl mt be constuad 6 a vraiver oa dlnqui*ment of thc future pedonnance of any grh tcrm,
colenarlt or co.ditbn or the fubre sercise of $ch right but the obligathn of ttle 8q€r wih r€spe.t to such future perfornEnc€ shall
cominue in full fo..e and efied.

GOVER {llENI COia'RACIS: In t|e event that the Buyert custonEr b the t nited States GolErnrnenl the Services and, if applaable,
Pyoducts are punhe.d & comnE clal servirs or ComEErcial Products, resp€di\cly, under tlle fueralA.quistbn Rcauhtion CFAR'), and
MCA wil agree to compt with, il appli.ible, FAR 52.212-5 (Cootract Ter.ns and ConditbrE Requi€d to Inplernent StaUJtes or ErcortiE
Orders-{omnErcial ftoducts aM CornErclal Seryices). Any other GolE.nftErlt Uovr dovms dlal be negotiated by t}l€ Pati€s and agreed
upon between the parti:s ln witing prior to accepbnce of an Order by MCA

FCC A]{D OflER GOVERI{l,lEfiY 
'IATIER.S: 

Aldrcugh MCA may asi* in the preparation of rcC Lkense &plcatbns as a .dirtesy, Euyer
b soldy resporBble for obtaining any lirftses di(:taEd under the rcCs rules ard reguhbns or required by any ottEr fueral, State or Lo.al
gov€rnmert ageflcy. Nejther MC nor any of ls erpbye.s h an ag€nt of th€ Buyer in rcC or otlEr OovernnEnbl rnatteB

LIHITATIO'G:
A, LIMITATIOI.IS OF MCI LI,AEILITY. III NO EVEI{T SIIAfL MCA BE LIABTE TO EIJYER OR A'IY THIRD PARTY FOR AIIY MAT]ER ARISING

OUT OF OR RETATED TO THESE T&Cs lN RESPECT OF ANY LOSS OF USE, REVEIIUE OR PROFrT OR LOSS OF DATA OR DIMINImON
II{ VAIUE, OR FOR AI{Y CONSEOUET{TIA[, I?IDIRECT, INCIO€MTAL SPECIAL, EXTMPURY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES WHETHER ARISIIiG
Ot,T OF EREACH OF CONTRACI, TORT (INCTUDING I{EGIIGENCO, OR O'THERWIS€, REGARDIfSS OF WHETHER SUCH DAI.IAGES

WERE FORESEEAETf AID WHETHER OR NOT MCI HAS BEEN AOVISED OF THE POSSIEIUTY OF SUCH DAI.IAGES, AIID
NOTWII}6TA'IDII,IG THE FAILURE OF AT{Y AGREED OR OTHER RE}.{EDY OF TTS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

B. SAXIEIJILIJAEILII, IN NO EVEI{T SHAI MCA.S AffiREGATE LIAAILITY ARISING OTJT OF OR RETATED TO TTESE T&Cs, WHETHER
AN.ISING OUT OF OR REI-ATEDTO BREACfl OF COflTRACT, TORT (INCIUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR OTHERWISE D(CEED THE PURCHASE

MICI OF THE PARTICI,,IAR PROOUCTS SOTI) AND/OR SERVICES RENDERED HEREUND€R WTM RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR

DAI.TAGES ARE CI.AIITIED.
C. SCL|JSIOXS. Not'lrhrtandlng the foregoing, rhe [nitatiorE of MCA'S liabilty set fo.th h€rdn shall not appt to (i) lability res.rhilg trom

MCA'S wilful miscoriuct alld (ii) death or bodly ijury result rE exlGrivdy from MCI'S acts or omEsorE
D. IllSllEAlCE: It b tufier underst@d th.t MCA b not an hsurer, and that Buys $all obbh ard malnbin al n€ces6ary and appmpriate

polkles of insurarre in rcsped of its obllgatblls uMer these T&Ca MCr{ does not repres€nt or warrant, and MCA hereby €xpressly
dis.hinE ary respondbility for, that Products will avert or prevent ocorrrences, or the con!€querKes th€refrom, which are rmnitor€d,
dd.cbd, or controlled t/yith the us€ of the Equlpment sou lseh.

E. !.9_EEPBESEUIAI]9!S. MCA! reprcsentriies are ont authorted to fill in the bhnk on any asreem€nt, saks order or qude form
govern€d by tlEse T&C-a The issuarre of lrforrBthn, adyice, apprcvals' lrdructb.6 or cost proje.tions by MCA sal€s or se ke
personnd or other represenhtives shall be deerned epresslons oa personal opinbn ont and sllall mt aff€.t MCA and Euye/s rlghts ad
obligations hereurder, unl€ss that sarE ls in writing and sign€d by an offf(er o{ I{CA wtth the erpLlt staternefit that it constltutes an
anErdrient to thls ,qr€€nlert

II{DELI{EICATIO :EachPa y (the'Ind.iralihl p.rY] agre€s to hdemty, dd€rd. and hold harml€.s the ottl€ ParV, ilts offt€rs,
dirEdo.i and enThtees (tfie "Ind.! ra6.d P.ry) f.om ard against any ard all liabilti6, losE€t danrageq erpenseq liens, dairB,
demandq actiorE, judgrrnts, s€lflerllcritE int€rest" awardg penaltbq firEs costs afld eryerrses, including, withori liritatbn, reasonable

atbn|eys' feas, co6ls oI collcctbn, costs of recoveairu hsurance, and co6ts d erforclhg thb ind€rnnlfication provblon ('Cbirl ) for death,
pelsooal iniury, or property danrage aridng out of any negliJent act or omisrbn of the Inderffifying Paty h the pdforrnance of an Order,
except to th€ extent such CLinE are contibud to by (l) th€ n€Ollg€n € or wlllful mlscoMuct of th€ ldemniUed Party or (i0 the n€glig..lce
or wilful mis.ondu.t of any third parties Buy€r agr€es tD indertnify, de{end, and hold harBless l'|CA, its oflicerq dirccbrs, and eBployc.s
fo. any and all chirE incldhg chirE assefted by third parties, rEhEd to any EquipnEnt or Services pertorrEd in whole or in part by MCA.
The Ind€.nnilid Party agre€s b (i) notit the Indemnlying Perty in wrfing of any ClairE as soon .s reasonabt pra.lkabh; (ii) allow the
Indemnifying Party to .onbol the ddens€ of any ei<h Claim and rdated seclenEnt negothtior6i and (iii) reasonabt coop€.ab with the
Indemnhy'ng Paty in any defqse actjons

PATETT, COPYRIGHT A]lD TRADE{ARXS:
A. COIYRIGHT AflD l.tASK VT/oRXST Lalrs in th€ Unibd States afld oBEr cqrntri€s pres€rye for rEnufacuirers certain aciusiw rlghts, in

the manufacbr€/s software incorporat€d into any Product ('l.l.nur..turtr/i S.{ttrr..!") or included h S€rvices, nBsk wofis ard dh€,
worb of autlorship furn bhed lle dlnder, lncluding, without Imitatbn, the exclusive riJhts to prepa re work deriyed from same, reprod uce
copi= ln same and disEibute copies of safiE. Such Mandacture/s Software, mask work ard other worls of authorship rn y be us€d
h, and redisbibuted with, onv the equirm€nt whilh incorporates the sanE. No other use, includang without lamitation, the reprodoction,
nDdifEation, or dlsasEernbt of s|.rch Mandadurert Sofirare, mas& wo*s and other rl,orks of authorship or excluske rights in same b
permlted.

B. BSEBSE..]E!G!XEE8!!C: Buy€r a(knod€dg€s mandactuerl chim that th€ l.lanufactur€r/s Software and Equipmert furndrcd
hseurder coritah v.lu.ble trade seErets of rBnufa.turer and ther€for€ agre€s that it wll not transl.E, revers€ engineer, decomp €, or
disa6semble, o. rnake any drcr unauthorlred use of stl(h manufadure/s sofrware and e{uipriEnL siEe unanhorhed use of glch
Manufacture/s Softvar€ and equipnErt will grently dininbh the value cf such tade se.rets

C. LOGOS Al,lD TR DEMARKS: Buyer shall not have a riqht to use any trBdemarks, names, slogeng or d€.lgnatbns of MCA or any
manufactirer of products hcorporated into or included in any Producb andls€.vkes

l.lCA T&C Seryices Lite (v October 2022)



uote 3



ircDonald Torver SeMce, INC

3391 Ga Hwy 313

Sylvester, GA 31791 US

bjmcdonald.mts@gmail.com

Estimate 1915 ilifs
Mclhr^rrTor&SavrcE I:r{

AT'DRESS

Matthew Ziegler
Bradtord County lT

DATE

Bradford Co Tower

Accepted 8y

SHIP TO

Matthew Ziegler
Bradford County lT DATE

0813112023

ACTTV[rY

S€rvices

DESCRIPTION

Provide and install D'1 LED system

TOTAL

OTY RATE

1 12,000.00

AMOUNT

12,000.00

$12,000.00

THANK YOU

Accepted Date

TOTAL

$.l2,000.00



Page 1 of 1 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
 
DATE:     June 20, 2024   
    
AGENDA ITEM Bradford Soil and Water Conservation District Presentation 

Regarding Aquatic Plant Removal at the Lake Sampson 
Effluents Into the Sampson River Canal. 

 
DEPARTMENT:    Bradford Soil and Water Conservation District 
 
PURPOSE: Consider removal of aquatic plants at the point where water 

flows out of Lake Sampson into the Sampson River Canal. 
The aquatic plants are currently slowing the flow of water out 
of Lake Sampson when the gates on CR 225 are opened in 
advance of a predicted rain event or when the lake reaches a 
level of 130.63 feet.  

 
ASSOCIATED COST(S):  
 
BUDGET LINE (G/L #):  
  


	6-20-24 Agenda Draft
	AIIS S240502A Timber Ranch FL, LLC and info.pdf
	AIIS Z24-04 Timber Ranch FL., LLC and info.pdf
	AIIS S240502B Timber Ranch FL., LLC and info.pdf
	AIIS Z24-05 Timber Ranch L., LLC and info.pdf
	Sheriff Awards Full Packet.pdf
	4-18-24 minutes full packet.pdf
	AIIS - Meeting Minutes
	4-18-2024 BoCC Reg. Meeting Minutes

	5-16-2024 Minutes Full Packet.pdf
	AIIS - Meeting Minutes
	5-16-2024 BoCC Reg. Meeting Minutes

	AIIS - Anderson Columbia CR 225.pdf
	EMS State Matching Grant Packet.pdf
	AIIS - EMS State Matching Grant DRAFT
	2023-2024-state-ems-matching-grant-awards

	Sheriff - Edwar Byrne Grant Full Packet.pdf
	Alachua-Career Source Payment Full Packet.pdf
	AIIS - Alachua Career Source
	Agreement bw Alachua and Bradford re reimbursement of Disallowed Costs draft v2 05-08-2024
	1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated herein.
	2. Payment to Alachua County: Bradford County agrees to pay to Alachua County the total amount of $113,456.83, as provided below, to reimburse Alachua County for Alachua County’s advance payment to DEO of Bradford County’s share of the disallowed cost...
	3. Notice.
	4. Term.  This Agreement shall become effective (“Effective Date”) upon approved and execution by both Parties.
	5. Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement may only be amended in writing, signed by both Parties. No waive of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, whether or not similar.
	6. Sovereign Immunity. Nothing contained herein shall constitute a waiver by either party of its sovereign immunity or the provisions of section 768.28, F.S. Further, nothing herein shall be construed as consent to be sued by third parties in any matt...
	7. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties, their respective successors and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties, their respective successors and assigns.
	8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes (except as expressly provided herein) all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understanding, negotiations a...
	9. Interpretation. The provisions of this Agreement have been carefully and fully negotiated between the Parties, each of which has had equal bargaining power. The terms of this Agreement are to be construed in accordance with their fair meaning and i...
	10. Applicable Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State. Sole and exclusive venue for all actions arising from this Agreement shall be in the Alachua County, Florida.
	11. Waiver of Jury Trial. Each Party waives its rights to demand trial by jury.
	12. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof and the remainder of this ...

	04-21-2022 - BoCC Meeting Mintues
	Bradford Invoice #1

	BSWCD AIIS.pdf
	AIIS - BSWCD Presentation

	Tower Quotes Full Packet.pdf
	AIIS - Tower
	Tower Quotes




